
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 1/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
TAX COLLECTIONS

100.51 (5,652.05)1,112,555.00 1,118,207.05 0.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX101-000-402.000
99.98 2.57 17,130.00 17,127.43 0.00 SPECIAL ASSMT STREET LIGHTS101-000-403.001
67.76 2,418.00 7,500.00 5,082.00 847.00 TRAILER PARK TAX101-000-405.000
100.00 (6,086.95)0.00 6,086.95 13.78 DELINQUENT PROPERTY TAX101-000-412.000
70.69 4,982.50 17,000.00 12,017.50 0.00 PENALTIES101-000-445.000
419.74 (4,796.09)1,500.00 6,296.09 0.00 PRIN RESIDENCE DENIALS101-000-445.001

100.79 (9,132.02)1,155,685.00 1,164,817.02 860.78 TAX COLLECTIONS

OTHER LICENSE & PERMITS
100.00 (150.00)0.00 150.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS LICENSES101-000-457.000
52.50 380.00 800.00 420.00 110.00 SOLICITOR PERMIT101-000-459.000
47.80 783.00 1,500.00 717.00 0.00 DOG LICENSES101-000-481.000

55.96 1,013.00 2,300.00 1,287.00 110.00 OTHER LICENSE & PERMITS

TRANSPORTATION
0.00 14,763.00 14,763.00 0.00 0.00 SMART GRANT101-000-530.000
0.00 13,151.00 13,151.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIALIZED SERVICE101-000-541.000
0.00 26,520.00 26,520.00 0.00 0.00 OCPTA FUNDS101-000-542.000

12.82 17,437.00 20,000.00 2,563.00 0.00 SENIOR ACTIVITIES101-000-651.000
83.36 249.54 1,500.00 1,250.46 86.02 SENIOR CENTER REVENUE101-000-652.001

5.02 72,120.54 75,934.00 3,813.46 86.02 TRANSPORTATION

PLANNING REVENUE
23.69 4,960.00 6,500.00 1,540.00 385.00 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS101-000-608.000
19.11 3,640.00 4,500.00 860.00 860.00 PLANNING COMMISSION FEES101-000-609.000
123.75 (712.50)3,000.00 3,712.50 385.00 ZONING APPLICATION FEES101-000-622.000
128.15 (563.00)2,000.00 2,563.00 943.00 PLANNING DEPARTMENT REVIEWS101-000-622.002

0.00 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 LANDSCAPING INSPECTION FEES101-000-622.003
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 PUNCH LIST ADMIN FEES101-000-622.004
0.00 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 FINAL BACK CHECK FEES101-000-622.005

130.00 (150.00)500.00 650.00 0.00 SPECIAL MEETING FEES101-000-625.000

51.52 8,774.50 18,100.00 9,325.50 2,573.00 PLANNING REVENUE

STATE SHARED
52.39 1,190,257.00 2,500,000.00 1,309,743.00 394,683.00 STATE SHARED REV-CONSTITUTIONA101-000-576.000

52.39 1,190,257.00 2,500,000.00 1,309,743.00 394,683.00 STATE SHARED

FEES FOR SERVICES
57.17 3,855.00 9,000.00 5,145.00 175.00 PASSPORT PROCESSING FEE101-000-607.000
100.00 (385.00)0.00 385.00 110.00 PLATTING & LOT SPLIT FEES101-000-621.000
60.00 200.00 500.00 300.00 0.00 N S F   FEE101-000-623.000
52.09 167.67 350.00 182.33 0.00 DUPLICATING & PHOTOSTAT101-000-627.000
42.50 4,600.00 8,000.00 3,400.00 0.00 CEMETERY LOTS101-000-643.000
147.75 (4,775.00)10,000.00 14,775.00 2,500.00 GRAVESITE OPENINGS/CLOSINGS101-000-644.000
28.41 4,725.00 6,600.00 1,875.00 846.00 MONUMENT FOUNDATIONS/BRICK PAVERS101-000-644.001
50.00 25.00 50.00 25.00 0.00 OTHER MAPS,CODES,ETC101-000-650.000
222.47 (1,469.66)1,200.00 2,669.66 0.00 OC ENHANCED REVENUE101-000-654.000

0.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 SUMMER TAX COLLECTION REIMB101-000-689.000
50.77 246,132.80 500,000.00 253,867.20 0.00 OTHER CABLE TV101-000-695.001
50.00 600.00 1,200.00 600.00 200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-000-695.002
0.00 86,375.00 86,375.00 0.00 0.00 ADMIN FEES - GARBAGE FUND101-000-695.003



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 2/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

68.47 7,881.77 25,000.00 17,118.23 703.00 ADMIN FEES - TRUST & AGENCY101-000-695.004
100.00 (166.00)0.00 166.00 166.00 ADMIN FEES101-000-695.005
100.00 (10,683.05)0.00 10,683.05 0.00 ADMIN FEE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS101-000-695.007

43.32 407,083.53 718,275.00 311,191.47 4,700.00 FEES FOR SERVICES

ORDINANCE FINES
100.00 (530.00)0.00 530.00 0.00 ORDINANCE FINES101-000-656.000

100.00 (530.00)0.00 530.00 0.00 ORDINANCE FINES

MISCELLANEOUS
0.00 1,286,967.00 1,286,967.00 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE - DESIGNATED101-000-393.000

50.00 375,000.00 750,000.00 375,000.00 375,000.00 STATE GRANTS101-000-539.000
109.57 (1,588.31)16,600.00 18,188.31 18,188.31 METRO ACT REVENUE101-000-575.001
331.92 (69,576.20)30,000.00 99,576.20 34,891.06 INTEREST INCOME101-000-664.000
129.11 (902.37)3,100.00 4,002.37 0.00 INTEREST - TRUST AND AGENCY101-000-664.001

0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS HOIDAY EVENTS101-000-675.002
82.88 7,359.49 42,990.00 35,630.51 0.00 ELECTION-REIMBURSEMENT101-000-676.000
69.70 30.30 100.00 69.70 0.00 POSTAGE REVENUE101-000-677.000
187.27 (872.72)1,000.00 1,872.72 370.59 MISCELLANEOUS101-000-678.000
100.00 (100,000.00)0.00 100,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM SEWER DEBT101-000-679.002
420.51 (1,602.54)500.00 2,102.54 5.00 OTHER SUNDRY101-000-695.000

29.72 1,504,814.65 2,141,257.00 636,442.35 428,454.96 MISCELLANEOUS

REFUNDS & REBATES
100.00 (1,250.00)0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 REFUNDS GENERAL101-000-688.000

100.00 (1,250.00)0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 REFUNDS & REBATES

RENTS
18.33 4,900.00 6,000.00 1,100.00 0.00 RENT COMMUNITY HALL101-000-667.001
65.95 4,085.47 12,000.00 7,914.53 1,147.68 RENT-ORMOND RD TOWER101-000-667.005

50.08 8,985.47 18,000.00 9,014.53 1,147.68 RENTS

52.00 3,182,136.67 6,629,551.00 3,447,414.33 833,865.44 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
TOWNSHIP BOARD

50.17 19,281.08 38,691.00 19,409.92 3,240.32 SALARIES TRUSTEES101-101-703.000
50.58 2,965.00 6,000.00 3,035.00 645.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-101-710.000
50.16 1,475.12 2,960.00 1,484.88 247.88 SOCIAL SECURITY101-101-715.000
5.26 1,231.60 1,300.00 68.40 0.00 HOSPITAL & OPTICAL INS101-101-716.000

36.99 513.50 815.00 301.50 (26.00)GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-101-717.000
30.63 83.25 120.00 36.75 14.75 WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE101-101-719.000
63.75 2,900.00 8,000.00 5,100.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL FEES - ACTUARIAL101-101-801.000
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL FEES101-101-801.001

104.49 (1,820.00)40,500.00 42,320.00 (3,000.00)AUDIT FEES101-101-807.000
0.63 3,975.00 4,000.00 25.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MILEAGE101-101-860.000
3.18 484.11 500.00 15.89 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS101-101-957.000

51.19 7,320.83 15,000.00 7,679.17 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-101-958.000
3.62 12,529.30 13,000.00 470.70 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-101-962.000

56.75 60,938.79 140,886.00 79,947.21 1,121.95 TOWNSHIP BOARD



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 3/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
SUPERVISOR

50.17 44,241.36 88,790.00 44,548.64 6,864.16 SALARIES SUPERVISOR101-171-703.000
49.92 25,763.70 51,443.00 25,679.30 3,996.31 SALARIES, ADMIN ASSISTANT101-171-704.000
0.00 21,690.00 21,690.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES CLERICAL101-171-706.000

47.56 6,523.50 12,440.00 5,916.50 910.23 SALARIES HR WAGES101-171-708.000
37.19 314.04 500.00 185.96 0.00 OVERTIME101-171-709.000
41.79 7,800.79 13,400.00 5,599.21 864.21 SOCIAL SECURITY101-171-715.000
35.07 40,736.20 62,740.00 22,003.80 3,674.52 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-171-716.000
27.18 476.95 655.00 178.05 (31.20)GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-171-717.000
49.28 25,640.25 50,550.00 24,909.75 3,839.07 PENSION101-171-718.000
33.33 1,200.00 1,800.00 600.00 100.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM101-171-718.001
30.30 407.75 585.00 177.25 69.25 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-171-719.000
30.62 374.65 540.00 165.35 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-171-722.000
37.89 2,655.04 4,275.00 1,619.96 262.70 DENTAL INSURANCE101-171-724.000
29.17 637.43 900.00 262.57 52.50 CELLULAR PHONE101-171-853.000
0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE101-171-860.000
9.29 1,270.00 1,400.00 130.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS101-171-864.000

16.86 291.00 350.00 59.00 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS101-171-957.000
25.00 375.00 500.00 125.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-171-958.000
0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNITY COMMUNICATIONS101-171-959.000
0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING101-171-960.000
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING-HR101-171-960.001

21.01 394.95 500.00 105.05 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-171-962.000

39.55 202,192.61 334,458.00 132,265.39 20,601.75 SUPERVISOR

ELECTIONS
26.69 14,662.95 20,000.00 5,337.05 (1,221.28)PART TIME ELECTIONS101-191-706.000
51.24 10,240.10 21,000.00 10,759.90 1,225.23 OVERTIME ELECTIONS101-191-709.001
33.05 32,670.26 48,800.00 16,129.74 0.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-191-710.000
55.65 443.47 1,000.00 556.53 28.94 SOCIAL SECURITY101-191-715.000
53.56 92.88 200.00 107.12 1.87 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-191-722.000
60.96 4,665.82 11,950.00 7,284.18 51.83 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-191-740.000
0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE101-191-860.000

27.68 2,169.50 3,000.00 830.50 74.25 LEGAL NOTICES101-191-903.000
44.71 16,914.00 30,590.00 13,676.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE101-191-934.000
9.62 2,349.84 2,600.00 250.16 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-191-962.000
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS101-191-977.000

36.68 94,808.82 149,740.00 54,931.18 160.84 ELECTIONS

ACCOUNTING
50.17 40,257.40 80,795.00 40,537.60 6,246.15 SALARIES SENIOR ACCOUNT MANAGER101-192-701.000
50.17 32,537.45 65,300.00 32,762.55 5,048.10 SALARIES BOOKKEEPER101-192-702.000
0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME101-192-709.000

50.24 5,573.44 11,200.00 5,626.56 862.56 SOCIAL SECURITY101-192-715.000
44.44 9,501.15 17,100.00 7,598.85 1,214.88 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-192-716.000
36.11 261.95 410.00 148.05 (31.20)GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-192-717.000
62.45 10,475.17 27,900.00 17,424.83 3,140.19 PENSION101-192-718.000
39.32 400.50 660.00 259.50 101.50 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-192-719.000
60.00 216.00 540.00 324.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-192-722.000
47.10 555.44 1,050.00 494.56 80.20 DENTAL INSURANCE101-192-724.000
66.00 17.00 50.00 33.00 33.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS101-192-957.000
67.50 130.00 400.00 270.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-192-958.000
28.33 215.00 300.00 85.00 0.00 TRAINING101-192-960.000
54.34 45.66 100.00 54.34 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-192-962.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 4/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

51.27 100,386.16 206,005.00 105,618.84 16,695.38 ACCOUNTING

ASSESSING
50.17 45,127.18 90,567.00 45,439.82 7,001.40 SALARIES ASSESSOR101-209-706.001
46.20 65,171.63 121,145.00 55,973.37 8,945.86 SALARIES PROPERTY APPRAISER101-209-706.002
41.37 17,589.23 30,000.00 12,410.77 1,390.26 SALARIES PART TIME101-209-707.000
0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME101-209-709.000

46.08 10,028.66 18,600.00 8,571.34 1,296.97 SOCIAL SECURITY101-209-715.000
34.11 35,499.93 53,875.00 18,375.07 2,691.36 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-209-716.000
35.89 301.34 470.00 168.66 1.45 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-209-717.000
42.14 18,168.55 31,400.00 13,231.45 2,399.41 PENSION101-209-718.000
100.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 200.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM101-209-718.001
26.94 1,950.75 2,670.00 719.25 264.50 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-209-719.000
65.58 371.71 1,080.00 708.29 23.93 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-209-722.000
27.16 2,341.74 3,215.00 873.26 155.16 DENTAL INSURANCE101-209-724.000
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-209-801.000
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 OC SOFTWARE SUPPORT FEES101-209-818.000
0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 LEGAL FEES101-209-820.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS101-209-864.000
0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 LEGAL NOTICES101-209-903.000
0.67 1,490.00 1,500.00 10.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-209-958.000
4.00 960.00 1,000.00 40.00 0.00 TRAINING101-209-960.000
1.23 296.30 300.00 3.70 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-209-962.000

42.00 217,797.02 375,522.00 157,724.98 24,370.30 ASSESSING

LEGAL FEES
60.49 31,606.75 80,000.00 48,393.25 8,348.15 LEGAL FEES101-210-826.000
0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 TAX TRIBUNAL REFUNDS101-210-826.001
3.25 58,051.00 60,000.00 1,949.00 224.00 LEGAL FEES-ORDINANCE101-210-826.002

35.33 92,157.75 142,500.00 50,342.25 8,572.15 LEGAL FEES

CLERK
50.17 41,097.98 82,481.00 41,383.02 6,376.36 SALARIES CLERK101-215-703.000
53.50 33,607.55 72,274.00 38,666.45 5,319.27 SALARIES DEPUTY CLERK101-215-704.000
50.77 40,947.17 83,180.00 42,232.83 7,747.82 SALARIES CLERICAL101-215-706.001
100.00 (1,786.25)0.00 1,786.25 1,587.50 PART TIME CLERICAL101-215-706.003
115.65 (46.96)300.00 346.96 0.00 OVERTIME101-215-709.000
54.01 8,381.42 18,225.00 9,843.58 1,525.89 SOCIAL SECURITY101-215-715.000
50.31 41,267.26 83,050.00 41,782.74 6,647.80 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-215-716.000
33.79 562.75 850.00 287.25 (15.55)GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-215-717.000
55.23 37,826.50 84,500.00 46,673.50 7,196.25 PENSION101-215-718.000
83.33 100.00 600.00 500.00 100.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM101-215-718.001
35.82 587.25 915.00 327.75 132.75 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-215-719.000
63.47 295.86 810.00 514.14 40.74 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-215-722.000
47.11 2,776.89 5,250.00 2,473.11 434.15 DENTAL INSURANCE101-215-724.000
6.93 5,080.00 5,458.00 378.00 (1,508.02)CONFERENCES & MEETINGS101-215-864.000

67.69 1,453.96 4,500.00 3,046.04 371.25 LEGAL NOTICES101-215-903.000
115.37 (96.80)630.00 726.80 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS101-215-957.000
142.41 (335.00)790.00 1,125.00 1,050.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-215-958.000

0.00 1,380.00 1,380.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING101-215-960.000
164.15 (224.53)350.00 574.53 44.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-215-962.000

52.22 212,875.05 445,543.00 232,667.95 37,050.21 CLERK



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 5/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
BOARD OF REVIEW

60.00 800.00 2,000.00 1,200.00 0.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-247-710.000
60.00 40.00 100.00 60.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS101-247-864.000
106.62 (21.50)325.00 346.50 0.00 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS101-247-903.000

66.25 818.50 2,425.00 1,606.50 0.00 BOARD OF REVIEW

POSTAGE & MAILING
29.98 25,382.48 36,250.00 10,867.52 4.00 POSTAGE101-248-730.000
51.44 728.33 1,500.00 771.67 0.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE-POSTAGE METER101-248-934.000
20.40 796.00 1,000.00 204.00 0.00 POSTAGE METER RENTAL101-248-946.000

30.56 26,906.81 38,750.00 11,843.19 4.00 POSTAGE & MAILING

OFFICE SUPPLIES
40.93 17,720.87 30,000.00 12,279.13 4,057.18 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-249-727.000

40.93 17,720.87 30,000.00 12,279.13 4,057.18 OFFICE SUPPLIES

TREASURER
50.17 41,097.98 82,481.00 41,383.02 6,376.36 SALARIES TREASURER101-253-703.000
52.60 34,255.37 72,274.00 38,018.63 5,314.80 SALARIES DEPUTY TREASURER101-253-704.000
50.01 50,773.24 101,576.00 50,802.76 7,876.80 SALARIES CLERICAL FT101-253-706.001
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME101-253-709.000

49.51 9,921.48 19,650.00 9,728.52 1,451.84 SOCIAL SECURITY101-253-715.000
44.78 46,303.45 83,850.00 37,546.55 6,119.22 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-253-716.000
35.02 526.35 810.00 283.65 (34.10)GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-253-717.000
50.16 37,690.78 75,630.00 37,939.22 5,847.71 PENSION101-253-718.000
50.00 1,200.00 2,400.00 1,200.00 200.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM101-253-718.001
30.81 750.75 1,085.00 334.25 131.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-253-719.000
60.00 324.01 810.00 485.99 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-253-722.000
54.36 2,247.78 4,925.00 2,677.22 434.15 DENTAL INSURANCE101-253-724.000
0.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-253-727.000
0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 OC SOFTWARE SUPPORT FEES101-253-818.000
0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE101-253-860.000

(9.98)3,079.46 2,800.00 (279.46)0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS101-253-864.000
107.25 (7.25)100.00 107.25 107.25 LEGAL NOTICES101-253-903.000
28.50 715.00 1,000.00 285.00 285.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-253-958.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING101-253-960.000
9.44 905.62 1,000.00 94.38 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-253-962.000

48.53 233,984.02 454,591.00 220,606.98 34,110.03 TREASURER

TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS
50.13 26,253.11 52,647.00 26,393.89 4,069.96 SALARIES MAINTENANCE101-265-706.000
50.54 20,850.78 42,157.00 21,306.22 3,286.21 SALARIES CUSTODIAN101-265-707.000
100.00 (1,990.71)0.00 1,990.71 0.00 PART TIME MAINTENANCE101-265-708.000
47.66 4,186.89 8,000.00 3,813.11 0.00 OVERTIME101-265-709.000
48.47 4,071.21 7,900.00 3,828.79 545.51 SOCIAL SECURITY101-265-715.000
43.68 16,219.32 28,800.00 12,580.68 2,152.21 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-265-716.000
32.10 417.60 615.00 197.40 (44.10)GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-265-717.000
66.83 5,971.12 18,000.00 12,028.88 2,020.44 PENSION101-265-718.000
44.03 2,994.25 5,350.00 2,355.75 666.75 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-265-719.000
60.00 216.01 540.00 323.99 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-265-722.000
46.99 800.48 1,510.00 709.52 115.06 DENTAL INSURANCE101-265-724.000
39.73 7,231.83 12,000.00 4,768.17 577.53 TELEPHONE101-265-853.000
8.50 7,319.97 8,000.00 680.03 0.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-265-863.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 6/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

21.70 4,697.80 6,000.00 1,302.20 164.46 GASOLINE101-265-867.000
65.90 21,516.85 63,100.00 41,583.15 0.00 INSURANCE101-265-910.000
41.68 23,327.79 40,000.00 16,672.21 2,491.72 ELECTRIC TWP HALL101-265-921.001
65.18 1,741.04 5,000.00 3,258.96 0.00 UTILITIES-TWP HALL101-265-922.000
47.71 3,241.70 6,200.00 2,958.30 150.63 HEAT TWP HALL101-265-923.000
63.43 6,216.19 17,000.00 10,783.81 4,218.31 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES101-265-931.001
27.77 21,668.96 30,000.00 8,331.04 2,873.36 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE101-265-931.002
98.99 60.42 6,000.00 5,939.58 504.90 BLDG EQUIP MAINTENANCE101-265-931.003
16.90 830.96 1,000.00 169.04 117.30 GROUNDS EQUIP MAINTENANCE101-265-933.000
0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 OFFICE EQUIP MAINTENANCE101-265-934.000

28.52 78,632.60 110,000.00 31,367.40 15,992.14 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT101-265-971.000
26.38 121,475.60 165,000.00 43,524.40 15,720.00 IMPROVEMENTS & BETTERMENTS101-265-974.000
0.00 110,000.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS101-265-977.000

34.35 490,951.77 747,819.00 256,867.23 55,622.39 TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS

CEMETERY
29.02 141.96 200.00 58.04 0.00 INSURANCE101-276-910.000
19.04 161.93 200.00 38.07 0.00 ELECTRIC OXBOW101-276-921.000
65.18 104.46 300.00 195.54 57.66 ELECTRIC WHITE LAKE101-276-921.001
21.23 17,487.24 22,200.00 4,712.76 4,637.76 CEMETERY MAINT101-276-932.000
138.44 (3,075.00)8,000.00 11,075.00 850.00 CEMETERY-GRAVESITE OPENING/CLOSINGS101-276-935.000
10.50 3,938.00 4,400.00 462.00 224.00 CEMETERY FOUNDATIONS/MONUMENTS EXPENSE101-276-936.000
0.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-276-962.000
2.72 17,023.40 17,500.00 476.60 0.00 LAND IMPROVEMENTS101-276-974.000
0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS101-276-977.000

31.81 36,481.99 53,500.00 17,018.01 5,769.42 CEMETERY

OTHER TOWNSHIP PROPERTIES
38.52 221.32 360.00 138.68 16.48 TELEPHONE FISK FARM101-269-853.001
41.84 727.02 1,250.00 522.98 0.00 INSURANCE COMM HALL101-269-910.001
55.24 1,566.45 3,500.00 1,933.55 0.00 INSURANCE FISK101-269-910.004
100.00 (5,636.14)0.00 5,636.14 0.00 INSURANCE-ANNEX101-269-910.008
14.13 944.52 1,100.00 155.48 31.71 ELECTRIC COMM HALL101-269-921.001
47.15 951.30 1,800.00 848.70 71.06 ELECTRIC FISK101-269-921.004
116.98 (135.83)800.00 935.83 329.77 M59/BOGIE PROP STREET LIGHT101-269-921.006
100.00 (3,218.27)0.00 3,218.27 875.54 ELECTRIC-TWP ANNEX101-269-921.011
42.44 1,036.16 1,800.00 763.84 0.00 UTILITIES FISK101-269-922.004
100.00 (1,030.00)0.00 1,030.00 0.00 UTILITIES-TWP ANNEX101-269-922.010
42.57 1,206.11 2,100.00 893.89 48.19 HEAT COMM HALL101-269-923.001
52.56 569.23 1,200.00 630.77 23.93 HEAT FISK101-269-923.004
100.00 (1,646.88)0.00 1,646.88 113.83 GAS-TWP ANNEX101-269-923.011
21.93 4,684.31 6,000.00 1,315.69 1,236.66 BLDG MAINT COMM HALL101-269-931.001
75.61 121.93 500.00 378.07 378.07 BLDG EQUIPMENT MAINT COMM HALL101-269-931.004
14.40 5,992.00 7,000.00 1,008.00 1,008.00 BLDG MAINT FISK101-269-931.007
32.70 673.00 1,000.00 327.00 58.50 EQUIP MAINT FISK101-269-931.008
100.00 (30,521.15)0.00 30,521.15 5,522.15 BUILDING MAINTENANCE-TWP ANNEX101-269-931.013

0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-269-962.000

179.54 (22,994.92)28,910.00 51,904.92 9,713.89 OTHER TOWNSHIP PROPERTIES

HEALTH & WELFARE
68.49 3,780.69 12,000.00 8,219.31 5,555.00 ENVIRONMENTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-285-801.000

68.49 3,780.69 12,000.00 8,219.31 5,555.00 HEALTH & WELFARE



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 7/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
PLANNING

50.17 45,127.20 90,567.00 45,439.80 7,001.40 SALARIES PLANNING DIRECTOR101-402-706.001
50.11 25,072.42 50,257.00 25,184.58 3,880.50 SALARIES CLERICAL101-402-706.002
37.37 47,192.25 75,348.00 28,155.75 4,980.90 SALARIES STAFF PLANNER101-402-707.000
10.86 4,872.35 5,466.00 593.65 0.00 OVERTIME101-402-709.000
16.50 8,350.00 10,000.00 1,650.00 770.00 PLANNING/ZBA BOARD FEES101-402-710.000
42.45 10,191.33 17,710.00 7,518.67 1,210.05 SOCIAL SECURITY101-402-715.000
19.96 38,320.89 47,880.00 9,559.11 1,476.48 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-402-716.000
57.52 84.96 200.00 115.04 52.35 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-402-717.000
42.70 19,309.78 33,700.00 14,390.22 2,276.57 PENSION101-402-718.000
83.33 200.00 1,200.00 1,000.00 200.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM101-402-718.001
30.95 1,457.00 2,110.00 653.00 242.50 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-402-719.000
323.40 (446.80)200.00 646.80 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-402-722.000
32.02 2,990.96 4,400.00 1,409.04 206.31 DENTAL INSURANCE101-402-724.000
0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING101-402-729.000
0.00 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-402-757.000

12.86 26,142.25 30,000.00 3,857.75 0.00 PROFESSIONAL FEES101-402-801.000
40.43 759.51 1,275.00 515.49 103.07 CELLULAR PHONE101-402-853.000
0.00 3,884.00 3,884.00 0.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS101-402-864.000

51.86 1,685.00 3,500.00 1,815.00 816.75 LEGAL NOTICES101-402-903.000
50.26 2,735.72 5,500.00 2,764.28 0.00 INSURANCE101-402-910.000
0.00 650.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS101-402-957.000

44.12 1,178.00 2,108.00 930.00 930.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-402-958.000
0.00 4,100.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING101-402-960.000

225.85 (188.78)150.00 338.78 139.97 MISCELLANEOUS101-402-962.000

37.31 246,168.04 392,705.00 146,536.96 24,286.85 PLANNING

HIGHWAYS & STREETS
0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE101-446-930.000

51.87 21,657.62 45,000.00 23,342.38 4,695.80 STREET LIGHTING101-448-926.000
45.64 843,878.79 1,552,500.00 708,621.21 649,432.21 ROAD CONSTRUCTION/TRI PARTY101-451-970.000

45.78 867,036.41 1,599,000.00 731,963.59 654,128.01 HIGHWAYS & STREETS

TRANSPORTATION
100.00 (42.75)0.00 42.75 0.00 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-672-716.000
100.00 (417.25)0.00 417.25 417.25 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-672-719.000
100.00 (60.48)0.00 60.48 0.00 TELEPHONE101-672-853.000
100.00 18.98 0.00 (18.98)0.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-672-863.001

0.00 185,000.00 185,000.00 0.00 0.00 WOTA PARTICIPATION101-672-880.000
100.00 (3,163.50)0.00 3,163.50 0.00 INSURANCE101-672-910.000

1.98 181,335.00 185,000.00 3,665.00 417.25 TRANSPORTATION

SENIOR CENTER
50.17 27,222.84 54,635.00 27,412.16 4,223.70 SALARIES SENIOR DIRECTOR101-757-703.000
45.71 26,028.15 47,947.00 21,918.85 1,569.15 SALARIES PROGRAM DEVELOPER101-757-704.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME101-757-709.000

46.96 4,184.98 7,890.00 3,705.02 437.42 SOCIAL SECURITY101-757-715.000
44.03 22,668.39 40,500.00 17,831.61 3,027.96 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-757-716.000
31.06 489.50 710.00 220.50 (59.50)GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-757-717.000
59.00 5,054.91 12,330.00 7,275.09 1,222.69 PENSION101-757-718.000
50.00 600.00 1,200.00 600.00 100.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM101-757-718.001
14.26 583.00 680.00 97.00 38.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-757-719.000
59.99 216.03 540.00 323.97 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-757-722.000
47.17 1,035.52 1,960.00 924.48 149.92 DENTAL INSURANCE101-757-724.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 8/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

13.84 24,124.93 28,000.00 3,875.07 215.15 SENIOR ACTIVITIES101-757-751.000
31.14 1,239.44 1,800.00 560.56 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-757-757.000
29.81 1,754.82 2,500.00 745.18 152.22 TELEPHONE101-757-853.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS101-757-864.000

83.09 524.17 3,100.00 2,575.83 0.00 INSURANCE101-757-910.000
50.61 1,975.66 4,000.00 2,024.34 415.92 ELECTRIC101-757-921.000
26.93 1,096.08 1,500.00 403.92 0.00 UTILITIES101-757-922.000
32.50 1,754.95 2,600.00 845.05 71.38 HEAT101-757-923.000
44.45 4,999.46 9,000.00 4,000.54 251.32 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-757-931.000
0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS101-757-957.000
0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-757-958.000
0.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-757-962.000
0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 ADD & IMPROVEMENTS101-757-976.000

42.00 131,652.83 226,992.00 95,339.17 11,815.33 SENIOR CENTER

RETIREE BENEFITS
35.30 77,641.86 120,000.00 42,358.14 7,082.81 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-863-730.000
100.00 0.00 270,000.00 270,000.00 270,000.00 OPEB FUNDING101-863-730.003

80.09 77,641.86 390,000.00 312,358.14 277,082.81 RETIREE BENEFITS

OTHER
72.71 4,093.35 15,000.00 10,906.65 1,177.68 UNALLOCATED MISCELLANEOUS101-299-956.000
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL PROJECTS CONTRIB101-849-969.000

40.65 17,210.53 29,000.00 11,789.47 1,483.29 PAYROLL SERVICE101-863-801.000
51.56 2,906.24 6,000.00 3,093.76 451.03 PRINCIPAL-CAPITAL LEASE101-906-991.000
172.72 (327.24)450.00 777.24 101.97 INTEREST-CAPITAL LEASE101-906-995.000

0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO IMPROV REVOLVING101-965-999.003

4.74 533,882.88 560,450.00 26,567.12 3,213.97 OTHER

ORDINANCE
50.17 29,086.12 58,375.00 29,288.88 4,512.91 SALARIES ORDINANCE OFFICER101-372-706.001
33.07 4,350.32 6,500.00 2,149.68 328.70 SOCIAL SECURITY101-372-715.000
44.26 13,990.48 25,100.00 11,109.52 1,837.26 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-372-716.000
47.18 58.10 110.00 51.90 9.15 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-372-717.000
62.74 4,061.27 10,900.00 6,838.73 1,239.51 PENSION101-372-718.000
21.18 701.50 890.00 188.50 70.75 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-372-719.000
60.00 108.01 270.00 161.99 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-372-722.000
47.37 900.02 1,710.00 809.98 131.35 DENTAL INSURANCE101-372-724.000
33.20 334.01 500.00 165.99 0.00 UNIFORMS-ORDINANCE101-372-744.000
374.50 (549.00)200.00 749.00 749.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-372-757.000
25.93 740.73 1,000.00 259.27 51.84 CELLULAR PHONE101-372-853.000
1.07 2,968.00 3,000.00 32.00 0.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-372-863.000

116.41 (123.08)750.00 873.08 0.00 CONFERENCE & MEETINGS101-372-864.000
24.57 1,320.04 1,750.00 429.96 86.44 GASOLINE101-372-867.000
67.92 256.62 800.00 543.38 0.00 INSURANCE101-372-910.000
0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-372-958.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING101-372-960.000

81.75 45.63 250.00 204.37 204.37 MISCELLANEOUS101-372-962.000
100.00 (325.00)0.00 325.00 0.00 DANGEROUS BLDG DEMOLITIONS101-372-963.000

48.05 58,573.77 112,755.00 54,181.23 9,221.28 ORDINANCE

41.70 3,865,096.72 6,629,551.00 2,764,454.28 1,203,569.99 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 9/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

100.00 (682,960.05)0.00 682,960.05 (369,704.55)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

41.70 3,865,096.72 6,629,551.00 2,764,454.28 1,203,569.99 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
52.00 3,182,136.67 6,629,551.00 3,447,414.33 833,865.44 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 10/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE
Revenues
REVENUES

0.00 (153,145.00)(153,145.00)0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE - DESIGNATED206-000-393.000
100.51 (17,008.16)3,339,988.00 3,356,996.16 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS206-000-402.000
505.82 (10,145.54)2,500.00 12,645.54 0.00 PERMIT AND INSPECTION FEES206-000-607.000

0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 COST RECOVERY REVENUE206-000-626.000
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 AMBULANCE TRANSPORTATION REVENUE206-000-630.000

160.86 (15,214.84)25,000.00 40,214.84 0.00 INTEREST206-000-665.000
100.00 (285.50)0.00 285.50 207.86 MISC REVENUE206-000-695.000

0.00 301,000.00 301,000.00 0.00 0.00 USE OF FUND BALANCE206-336-977.002

96.90 109,200.96 3,519,343.00 3,410,142.04 207.86 REVENUES

96.90 109,200.96 3,519,343.00 3,410,142.04 207.86 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
CIVIL SERVICE

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 FEES & PER DIEM206-220-710.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 SUPPLIES206-220-727.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 LEGAL NOTICES206-220-903.000

0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 CIVIL SERVICE

SALARIES
50.00 58,999.76 118,000.00 59,000.24 9,076.96 SALARIES CHIEF206-336-705.000
49.95 126,376.78 252,514.00 126,137.22 19,443.42 SALARIES CAPTAIN206-336-705.001
49.99 185,160.70 370,237.00 185,076.30 28,480.03 SALARIES FIRE SERGEANT206-336-706.001
45.72 28,061.48 51,693.00 23,631.52 1,691.77 SALARIES CLERICAL206-336-706.003
50.39 242,369.41 488,589.00 246,219.59 37,997.91 SALARIES FIREFIGHTERS206-336-706.005
50.08 39,493.28 79,110.00 39,616.72 6,094.88 FIRE MARSHAL206-336-706.007
141.52 (16,607.30)40,000.00 56,607.30 8,873.64 OVERTIME206-336-709.000
28.67 128,401.33 180,000.00 51,598.67 650.31 PAID ON CALL WAGES206-336-710.000
41.81 90,552.94 155,620.00 65,067.06 0.00 HOLIDAY/PERSONAL PAY206-336-720.000

49.14 882,808.38 1,735,763.00 852,954.62 112,308.92 SALARIES

PAYROLL BENEFITS
47.93 69,253.81 133,000.00 63,746.19 8,494.08 SOCIAL SECURITY206-336-715.000
46.96 189,352.97 357,000.00 167,647.03 27,192.36 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE206-336-716.000
46.98 21,208.41 40,000.00 18,791.59 3,561.60 RETIREE HEALTH CARE PREMIUMS206-336-716.002
43.85 1,297.05 2,310.00 1,012.95 104.60 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE206-336-717.000
47.44 97,753.28 186,000.00 88,246.72 13,265.39 PENSION206-336-718.000
58.81 3,541.98 8,600.00 5,058.02 780.06 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN206-336-718.002
100.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 OPEB FUNDING206-336-718.003
33.11 66,686.49 99,690.00 33,003.51 13,037.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE206-336-719.000
60.00 2,052.04 5,130.00 3,077.96 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE206-336-722.000
48.82 12,282.74 24,000.00 11,717.26 1,862.03 DENTAL INSURANCE206-336-724.000

53.92 463,428.77 1,005,730.00 542,301.23 218,297.12 PAYROLL BENEFITS

OTHER
90.42 287.37 3,000.00 2,712.63 792.61 OFFICE SUPPLIES206-336-727.000
0.91 495.44 500.00 4.56 0.00 SHIPPING & FREIGHT206-336-730.000

25.55 14,890.56 20,000.00 5,109.44 1,403.84 UNIFORMS206-336-744.000
42.40 6,364.60 11,050.00 4,685.40 2,437.50 FOOD ALLOWANCE206-336-744.002
70.08 6,583.46 22,000.00 15,416.54 7,728.37 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-336-757.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 11/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE
Expenditures

37.66 3,116.87 5,000.00 1,883.13 251.70 OXYGEN & AIR206-336-758.000
20.26 15,947.96 20,000.00 4,052.04 495.03 MEDICAL SUPPLIES206-336-767.000
0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONSULTANT/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES206-336-801.000

100.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,000.00 AUDIT FEES206-336-807.000
4.70 19,061.00 20,000.00 939.00 498.50 LEGAL FEES206-336-826.000
0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 TAX TRIBUNAL REFUNDS206-336-826.002
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 TAX TRIBUNAL REFUNDS 04M206-336-826.003
0.70 7,944.00 8,000.00 56.00 0.00 MEDICAL SERVICES206-336-835.000

18.25 2,043.79 2,500.00 456.21 0.00 RADIO MAINTENANCE206-336-851.000
27.35 2,905.93 4,000.00 1,094.07 184.28 CELL PHONES206-336-853.000
36.45 1,016.82 1,600.00 583.18 132.51 TELEPHONE STATION 1206-336-853.001
22.49 1,550.13 2,000.00 449.87 82.10 TELEPHONE STATION 2206-336-853.002
29.96 700.43 1,000.00 299.57 47.82 TELEPHONE STATION 3206-336-853.003
24.70 60,240.06 80,000.00 19,759.94 5,612.91 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE206-336-863.001
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 TIRES206-336-863.002
0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS206-336-864.000

22.36 27,174.41 35,000.00 7,825.59 1,147.52 GASOLINE206-336-867.000
0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 LEGAL NOTICES206-336-903.000

68.87 17,430.71 56,000.00 38,569.29 0.00 INSURANCE206-336-910.000
47.31 6,322.91 12,000.00 5,677.09 821.45 ELECTRIC STATION 1206-336-921.001
31.40 3,772.75 5,500.00 1,727.25 334.15 ELECTRIC STATION 2206-336-921.002
51.00 1,224.92 2,500.00 1,275.08 212.84 ELECTRIC STATION 3206-336-921.003
39.57 3,021.74 5,000.00 1,978.26 180.25 HEAT STATION 1206-336-923.001
19.27 3,229.20 4,000.00 770.80 45.12 HEAT STATION 2206-336-923.002
38.14 1,855.76 3,000.00 1,144.24 45.75 HEAT STATION 3206-336-923.003
16.78 16,644.28 20,000.00 3,355.72 435.65 MAINTENANCE STATION 1206-336-931.001
10.46 14,327.20 16,000.00 1,672.80 438.00 MAINTENANCE STATION 2206-336-931.002
12.35 8,765.48 10,000.00 1,234.52 804.64 MAINTENANCE STATION 3206-336-931.003
11.79 13,231.83 15,000.00 1,768.17 853.48 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE206-336-933.000
0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS206-336-957.000
1.79 11,785.00 12,000.00 215.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES206-336-958.000

24.02 30,391.25 40,000.00 9,608.75 (175.00)TRAINING206-336-960.000
13.77 2,587.00 3,000.00 413.00 164.50 MISCELLANEOUS206-336-962.000

29.16 337,112.86 475,850.00 138,737.14 25,975.52 OTHER

AQUISTITIONS
2.65 243,373.94 250,000.00 6,626.06 4,482.56 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS 04M206-336-977.000

11.66 44,170.52 50,000.00 5,829.48 2,062.22 SUPPLY ACQUISITIONS 04M206-336-977.001

4.15 287,544.46 300,000.00 12,455.54 6,544.78 AQUISTITIONS

43.94 1,972,894.47 3,519,343.00 1,546,448.53 363,126.34 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (1,863,693.51)0.00 1,863,693.51 (362,918.48)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

43.94 1,972,894.47 3,519,343.00 1,546,448.53 363,126.34 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
96.90 109,200.96 3,519,343.00 3,410,142.04 207.86 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 206 - FIRE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 12/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - POLICE
Revenues
REVENUES

0.00 185,138.00 185,138.00 0.00 0.00 DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE207-000-393.000
100.51 (27,843.35)5,442,325.00 5,470,168.35 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS207-000-402.000
100.00 (15,607.39)0.00 15,607.39 0.00 GRANTS - OTHER207-000-530.001
41.50 2,632.42 4,500.00 1,867.58 0.00 CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRNG 302 FUNDS207-000-546.000
0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 LIQUOR LICENSES207-000-577.000
0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 LIASON OFFICER REIMBURSEMENT207-000-601.000

106.67 (100.00)1,500.00 1,600.00 350.00 SEX OFFENDERS REGISTRY FEE207-000-607.000
15.38 5,500.00 6,500.00 1,000.00 40.00 PRELIMINARY BREATH TEST REV207-000-608.000
27.00 730.00 1,000.00 270.00 50.00 WARRANT PROCESSING FEES207-000-608.001
100.00 (1,666.77)0.00 1,666.77 0.00 COST RECOVERY REVENUE207-000-626.000
43.36 1,416.06 2,500.00 1,083.94 534.56 DUPLICATING & PHOTOSTAT207-000-627.000
50.36 59,569.73 120,000.00 60,430.27 5,845.47 ORDINANCE FINES & COSTS207-000-656.000
125.63 (5,126.25)20,000.00 25,126.25 0.00 INTEREST207-000-665.000
181.54 (1,630.74)2,000.00 3,630.74 0.00 INTEREST INCOME-TAX FUND207-000-665.002
193.22 (11,186.00)12,000.00 23,186.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS207-000-673.000
69.04 1,516.81 4,900.00 3,383.19 0.00 CROSSING GUARDS REIMBURSEMENT207-000-684.000
69.93 1,654.00 5,500.00 3,846.00 0.00 OAKLAND CTY 911 REIMBURSEMENT207-000-685.000

3,124.89 (30,248.88)1,000.00 31,248.88 2,935.28 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE207-000-695.000

96.32 215,747.64 5,859,863.00 5,644,115.36 9,755.31 REVENUES

96.32 215,747.64 5,859,863.00 5,644,115.36 9,755.31 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
CIVIL SERVICE

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 FEES & PER DIEM-CIVIL SVC207-220-710.000
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 SUPPLIES-CIVIL SVC207-220-727.000
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 LEGAL NOTICES-CIVIL SVC207-220-903.000

0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 CIVIL SERVICE

SALARIES
50.17 49,701.00 99,747.00 50,046.00 7,711.20 SALARIES CHIEF207-301-705.000
71.93 48,670.85 173,386.00 124,715.15 19,829.92 SALARIES LIEUTENANTS207-301-706.001
42.86 232,099.01 406,215.00 174,115.99 25,280.54 SALARIES SERGEANTS207-301-706.002
48.00 729,435.28 1,402,681.00 673,245.72 102,664.87 SALARIES POLICE OFFICERS207-301-706.003
48.95 151,653.01 297,050.00 145,396.99 22,560.59 SALARIES DISPATCHERS207-301-706.004
49.96 97,469.79 194,797.00 97,327.21 14,999.19 SALARIES CLERICAL207-301-706.005
42.45 26,932.50 46,800.00 19,867.50 3,150.00 SALARIES CADET207-301-706.006
36.15 99,170.60 155,324.00 56,153.40 7,177.15 OVERTIME207-301-709.001
4.72 33,348.25 35,000.00 1,651.75 483.01 COURT TIME207-301-709.002

62.67 12,804.38 34,300.00 21,495.62 3,201.92 SHIFT PREMIUM207-301-709.003
0.45 104,679.31 105,155.00 475.69 202.94 HOLIDAY PAY207-301-720.000

46.25 1,585,963.98 2,950,455.00 1,364,491.02 207,261.33 SALARIES

PAYROLL BENEFITS
45.21 124,241.52 226,780.00 102,538.48 15,331.29 SOCIAL SECURITY207-301-715.000
48.18 346,958.22 669,550.00 322,591.78 51,529.49 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE207-301-716.000
45.21 158,133.16 288,600.00 130,466.84 21,694.99 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE207-301-716.001
52.56 1,627.35 3,430.00 1,802.65 445.60 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE207-301-717.000
52.40 234,788.82 493,300.00 258,511.18 41,116.38 PENSION207-301-718.000
48.32 23,934.12 46,310.00 22,375.88 3,468.33 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM207-301-718.001
100.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 OPEB FUNDING207-301-718.003



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 13/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - POLICE
Expenditures

31.02 59,395.01 86,100.00 26,704.99 10,425.25 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE207-301-719.000
58.64 4,640.79 11,220.00 6,579.21 27.99 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE207-301-722.000
50.32 21,314.58 42,900.00 21,585.42 3,272.06 DENTAL INSURANCE207-301-724.000

53.97 975,033.57 2,118,190.00 1,143,156.43 397,311.38 PAYROLL BENEFITS

OTHER
30.65 7,628.78 11,000.00 3,371.22 436.33 OFFICE SUPPLIES207-301-727.000
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING207-301-729.000
4.80 4,284.00 4,500.00 216.00 0.00 FIRE ARMS, TRNG & RANGE SUPPLIES207-301-741.000

109.81 (490.72)5,000.00 5,490.72 1,219.94 UNIFORMS207-301-744.000
89.80 2,550.00 25,000.00 22,450.00 0.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE PAYOUT207-301-744.004
138.40 (1,919.89)5,000.00 6,919.89 4,633.09 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-301-757.000
54.00 690.00 1,500.00 810.00 0.00 SEX OFFENDERS REGISTRY FEE207-301-805.000
100.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,000.00 AUDIT FEES207-301-807.000
30.23 6,977.33 10,000.00 3,022.67 105.37 COMPUTER SERVICES207-301-818.000
33.22 60,768.11 91,000.00 30,231.89 7,500.00 LEGAL FEES-PROSECUTIONS207-301-826.000
0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 TAX TRIBUNAL REFUNDS207-301-826.001
0.33 29,900.00 30,000.00 100.00 100.00 LEGAL FEES - LABOR RELATED207-301-826.002
0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS207-301-851.000

34.04 7,914.79 12,000.00 4,085.21 583.35 TELEPHONE207-301-853.000
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE207-301-860.000
1.87 736.00 750.00 14.00 0.00 WITNESS FEES207-301-861.000

11.25 39,936.25 45,000.00 5,063.75 955.71 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE207-301-863.001
17.40 3,304.00 4,000.00 696.00 0.00 TIRES207-301-863.002
25.93 3,333.20 4,500.00 1,166.80 0.00 CONFERENCES207-301-864.000
24.79 45,126.01 60,000.00 14,873.99 2,322.65 GASOLINE207-301-867.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 LEGAL NOTICES207-301-903.000

65.79 53,029.54 155,000.00 101,970.46 0.00 INSURANCE207-301-910.000
29.12 7,087.73 10,000.00 2,912.27 1,531.19 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES207-301-931.001
36.10 38,340.96 60,000.00 21,659.04 131.79 EQUIP LEASE/ MAINT CONTRACTS207-301-933.000
4.81 4,759.68 5,000.00 240.32 0.00 OFFICE EQUIP MAINTENANCE207-301-934.000

62.75 745.00 2,000.00 1,255.00 360.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES207-301-958.000
54.66 5,440.68 12,000.00 6,559.32 (700.00)TRAINING207-301-960.000
0.00 5,700.00 5,700.00 0.00 0.00 CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRNG 302 FUNDS207-301-960.001
0.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 0.00 0.00 SNC (STATE 911) TRAINING FUNDS207-301-960.002
8.41 7,327.00 8,000.00 673.00 50.00 MISCELLANEOUS207-301-962.001

76.00 480.00 2,000.00 1,520.00 500.00 EVIDENCE COLLECTION207-301-962.003

40.30 354,548.45 593,850.00 239,301.55 20,729.42 OTHER

AQUISTITIONS
34.37 111,579.47 170,000.00 58,420.53 55,054.03 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS207-301-977.000
60.15 2,789.60 7,000.00 4,210.40 0.00 ACCREDITATION, SOFTWARE, MTCE207-301-977.003

35.38 114,369.07 177,000.00 62,630.93 55,054.03 AQUISTITIONS

CROSSING GUARDS
19.15 12,127.00 15,000.00 2,873.00 0.00 SALARIES PT - CROSSING GUARDS207-316-707.000
19.11 928.60 1,148.00 219.40 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY-CROSSING GUARDS207-316-715.000
27.22 582.25 800.00 217.75 85.00 WORKERS COMP -CROSSING GUARDS207-316-719.000
12.34 368.18 420.00 51.82 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSUR CROSSING GUARDS207-316-722.000
100.00 (36.12)0.00 36.12 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS-CROSSING GUARDS207-316-962.000

19.57 13,969.91 17,368.00 3,398.09 85.00 CROSSING GUARDS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 14/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - POLICE
Expenditures

48.00 3,046,884.98 5,859,863.00 2,812,978.02 680,441.16 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (2,831,137.34)0.00 2,831,137.34 (670,685.85)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

48.00 3,046,884.98 5,859,863.00 2,812,978.02 680,441.16 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
96.32 215,747.64 5,859,863.00 5,644,115.36 9,755.31 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - POLICE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 15/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - PARKS AND RECREATION FUND
Revenues
REVENUES

0.00 568,894.00 568,894.00 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE - DESIGNATED208-000-393.000
100.50 (1,739.26)350,356.00 352,095.26 0.00 PARKS AND RECREATION TAX COLLECTIONS208-000-402.000

9.64 6,325.00 7,000.00 675.00 600.00 FIELD RENTAL208-000-652.000
93.66 317.11 5,000.00 4,682.89 347.24 INTEREST208-000-665.000

38.38 573,796.85 931,250.00 357,453.15 947.24 REVENUES

38.38 573,796.85 931,250.00 357,453.15 947.24 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
EXPENSES

37.05 1,258.96 2,000.00 741.04 0.00 FEE'S AND PER DIEM208-000-710.000
22.68 193.31 250.00 56.69 0.00 SOC SEC & MEDICARE TAX208-000-715.000
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 EVENT EXPENSES208-000-720.000

100.00 (7.94)0.00 7.94 0.00 MI UNEMPLOYMENT TAX208-000-722.000
0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES208-000-801.000
0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS208-000-903.000

97.47 80.89 3,200.00 3,119.11 0.00 INSURANCE208-000-910.000
26.47 735.33 1,000.00 264.67 20.15 ELECTRIC JUDY HAWLEY PARK208-000-921.000
21.73 782.71 1,000.00 217.29 0.00 ELECTRIC - VETTER PARK208-000-921.001
56.63 1,301.25 3,000.00 1,698.75 340.00 UTILITIES- PARKS208-000-922.000
12.85 34,858.10 40,000.00 5,141.90 4,767.50 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE208-000-931.001
0.09 184,832.00 185,000.00 168.00 168.00 PARK EQUIPMENT208-000-932.000

41.18 500.00 850.00 350.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS AND DUES208-000-958.000
655.00 (1,110.00)200.00 1,310.00 435.00 MISCELLANEOUS208-000-962.000

0.86 446,150.00 450,000.00 3,850.00 0.00 PROPERTY ACQUISITION208-000-971.000
0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 M-59 PATHWAYS PROJECT208-000-972.000
0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 BLOOMER PARK IMPROVEMENTS208-000-973.000

1,362.94 (63,147.09)5,000.00 68,147.09 0.00 PARK IMPROVEMENTS208-000-974.000

9.14 846,177.52 931,250.00 85,072.48 5,730.65 EXPENSES

9.14 846,177.52 931,250.00 85,072.48 5,730.65 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (272,380.67)0.00 272,380.67 (4,783.41)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

9.14 846,177.52 931,250.00 85,072.48 5,730.65 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
38.38 573,796.85 931,250.00 357,453.15 947.24 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - PARKS AND RECREATION FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 16/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND
Revenues
REVENUES

0.00 (24,083.00)(24,083.00)0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE - DESIGNATED249-000-393.000

0.00 (24,083.00)(24,083.00)0.00 0.00 REVENUES

BUILDING REVENUE
40.95 2,480.00 4,200.00 1,720.00 400.00 CONTRACTORS GENERAL LICENSES249-000-452.000
58.00 840.00 2,000.00 1,160.00 200.00 ELECTRICAL LICENSES249-000-453.000
42.50 690.00 1,200.00 510.00 105.00 HEATING LICENSES249-000-454.000
46.67 32.00 60.00 28.00 5.00 PLUMBING LICENSES249-000-455.000
27.11 273,328.08 375,000.00 101,671.92 32,341.00 BUILDING PERMITS249-000-477.000
29.87 50,495.00 72,000.00 21,505.00 3,855.00 ELECTRICAL PERMITS249-000-478.000
26.29 73,715.00 100,000.00 26,285.00 7,275.00 HEATING PERMITS249-000-479.000
20.41 39,793.00 50,000.00 10,207.00 3,132.00 PLUMBING PERMITS249-000-480.000
0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 PLOT PLAN REVIEWS249-000-482.000
0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING PLAN REVIEWS249-000-484.000

11.89 4,405.50 5,000.00 594.50 0.00 FIRE SAFETY REVIEWS249-000-484.001
0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 BLDG ORDINANCE FINE249-000-656.000

100.00 (11,649.87)0.00 11,649.87 0.00 INTEREST249-000-665.000
105.78 (520.00)9,000.00 9,520.00 3,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE249-000-695.000

27.61 484,608.71 669,460.00 184,851.29 50,813.00 BUILDING REVENUE

28.64 460,525.71 645,377.00 184,851.29 50,813.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
SALARIES

46.33 39,264.27 73,154.00 33,889.73 5,655.30 SALARIES BLDG OFFICIAL249-000-706.001
46.12 54,762.03 101,643.00 46,880.97 7,702.96 SALARIES CLERICAL249-000-706.002
47.57 13,107.50 25,000.00 11,892.50 0.00 CONTRACT BLDG INSPECTORS249-000-706.003
0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING INSPECTOR249-000-706.005

30.00 35,000.00 50,000.00 15,000.00 5,928.00 ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR249-000-707.000
24.07 75,925.10 100,000.00 24,074.90 10,308.50 PLUMBING/MECHANICAL INSPECTOR249-000-707.001
0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME249-000-709.000

30.65 298,058.90 429,797.00 131,738.10 29,594.76 SALARIES

PAYROLL BENEFITS
30.40 13,571.60 19,500.00 5,928.40 982.14 SOCIAL SECURITY249-000-715.000
38.25 39,712.78 64,310.00 24,597.22 4,331.96 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE249-000-716.000
40.36 292.23 490.00 197.77 (16.75)GROUP LIFE INSURANCE249-000-717.000
18.23 14,350.28 17,550.00 3,199.72 532.99 PENSION249-000-718.000
47.22 1,900.00 3,600.00 1,700.00 300.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM249-000-718.001
100.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 OPEB FUNDING249-000-718.002
22.45 3,295.75 4,250.00 954.25 370.25 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE249-000-719.000
40.99 637.26 1,080.00 442.74 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE249-000-722.000
24.93 4,053.68 5,400.00 1,346.32 262.70 DENTAL INSURANCE249-000-724.000

53.18 77,813.58 166,180.00 88,366.42 56,763.29 PAYROLL BENEFITS

EXPENSES
61.22 465.39 1,200.00 734.61 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES249-000-727.000
7.54 1,479.30 1,600.00 120.70 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES249-000-757.000

71.63 7,092.10 25,000.00 17,907.90 500.00 PROFESSIONAL FEES249-000-801.000
100.00 (3,000.00)0.00 3,000.00 0.00 AUDIT FEES249-000-807.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 17/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND
Expenditures

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 CELLULAR PHONE249-000-853.000
611.32 (2,556.62)500.00 3,056.62 43.95 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE249-000-863.000

0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS249-000-864.000
6.24 1,875.13 2,000.00 124.87 20.58 GASOLINE249-000-867.000

59.11 1,431.17 3,500.00 2,068.83 0.00 INSURANCE249-000-910.000
0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS249-000-957.000

27.50 1,450.00 2,000.00 550.00 240.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES249-000-958.000
0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING249-000-960.000

41.08 294.60 500.00 205.40 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS249-000-962.000
19.00 4,050.07 5,000.00 949.93 135.00 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT249-000-971.000

58.14 20,681.14 49,400.00 28,718.86 939.53 EXPENSES

38.55 396,553.62 645,377.00 248,823.38 87,297.58 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 63,972.09 0.00 (63,972.09)(36,484.58)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

38.55 396,553.62 645,377.00 248,823.38 87,297.58 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
28.64 460,525.71 645,377.00 184,851.29 50,813.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 18/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER
Revenues
REVENUES

0.00 687,300.00 687,300.00 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE - DESIGNATED591-000-393.000
26.12 5,910.39 8,000.00 2,089.61 0.00 PENALTIES591-000-445.000
0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 GRANT REVENUE591-000-530.000

23.69 7,631.00 10,000.00 2,369.00 1,124.00 METERS591-000-626.000
26.25 1,475.00 2,000.00 525.00 300.00 METER INSTALLATIONS591-000-627.000
39.19 577,697.43 950,000.00 372,302.57 396.00 WATER591-000-642.000
29.83 2,105.00 3,000.00 895.00 436.00 MISC SERVICE CHARGES591-000-650.000
14.00 2,150.00 2,500.00 350.00 200.00 SPRINKLER SYSTEM591-000-650.001
281.35 (3,626.94)2,000.00 5,626.94 636.09 INTEREST EARNED591-000-665.000
179.55 (9,545.44)12,000.00 21,545.44 1,933.57 INTEREST - CAPITAL FUND591-000-665.004
36.32 1,910.52 3,000.00 1,089.48 0.00 INTEREST INCOME M59 EAST (7)591-000-665.011
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST CONNECTION CONTRACTS591-000-665.012
0.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST INCOME NORDIC DRIVE WAT MAIN591-000-665.014
0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST INCOME SIGNED AGREEMENTS591-000-665.015
7.54 203,411.00 220,000.00 16,589.00 9,100.00 CONNECTION FEES591-000-674.001
0.20 4,990.00 5,000.00 10.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME591-000-695.000
0.00 145,000.00 145,000.00 0.00 0.00 SEWER ADMIN FEES591-000-699.000

20.55 1,636,607.96 2,060,000.00 423,392.04 14,125.66 REVENUES

20.55 1,636,607.96 2,060,000.00 423,392.04 14,125.66 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
OFFICE SUPPLIES

64.45 1,777.59 5,000.00 3,222.41 899.99 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-000-727.000
37.22 1,569.41 2,500.00 930.59 51.55 POSTAGE591-000-730.000

55.37 3,347.00 7,500.00 4,153.00 951.54 OFFICE SUPPLIES

OTHER
19.04 4,048.00 5,000.00 952.00 875.00 DUES & MISC591-000-958.000
39.33 1,820.00 3,000.00 1,180.00 0.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING591-000-960.000
43.94 2,803.00 5,000.00 2,197.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS591-000-962.000
0.00 305,000.00 305,000.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION WATER SYSTEM591-000-968.000
0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION591-000-969.000

51.90 8,225.00 17,100.00 8,875.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST-DWRF591-000-976.000
0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 VEHICLES591-000-977.000

87.47 125.30 1,000.00 874.70 38.00 MISC SERVICE CHARGES591-000-995.000

3.61 392,021.30 406,100.00 14,078.70 913.00 OTHER

SALARIES
50.17 43,370.35 87,041.00 43,670.65 6,728.86 MANAGER SALARIES591-000-703.000
40.70 56,867.41 95,894.00 39,026.59 3,460.66 WAGES CLERICAL591-000-706.000
49.99 56,046.06 112,060.00 56,013.94 8,691.90 WAGES MAINTENANCE591-000-707.000
27.66 14,467.96 20,000.00 5,532.04 0.00 WAGES PART TIME591-000-707.001
17.26 3,309.66 4,000.00 690.34 0.00 WEEKEND ON CALL WATER OPERATOR591-000-707.002
75.56 1,221.93 5,000.00 3,778.07 610.85 WAGES OVERTIME591-000-709.000

45.90 175,283.37 323,995.00 148,711.63 19,492.27 SALARIES

PAYROLL BENEFITS
44.10 13,863.94 24,800.00 10,936.06 1,445.72 SOCIAL SECURITY591-000-715.000
43.34 65,769.73 116,080.00 50,310.27 8,369.66 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE591-000-716.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 19/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER
Expenditures

40.13 434.05 725.00 290.95 16.25 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE591-000-717.000
46.84 8,585.51 16,150.00 7,564.49 1,090.49 PENSION591-000-718.000
45.00 3,300.00 6,000.00 2,700.00 400.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN591-000-718.001
34.06 6,152.00 9,330.00 3,178.00 1,244.75 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE591-000-719.000
100.00 0.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 OTHER POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS591-000-720.000
53.98 745.47 1,620.00 874.53 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE591-000-722.000
52.34 2,911.74 6,110.00 3,198.26 543.97 DENTAL INSURANCE591-000-724.000

59.43 101,762.44 250,815.00 149,052.56 83,110.84 PAYROLL BENEFITS

OTHER
50.59 612.70 1,240.00 627.30 0.00 BOND INTEREST NORDIC DR MAIN591-000-976.005

3.61 612.70 1,240.00 627.30 0.00 OTHER

OPERATING EXPENSES
78.95 1,578.50 7,500.00 5,921.50 3,127.39 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-000-740.000
28.80 3,560.15 5,000.00 1,439.85 55.05 SAFETY GEAR AND CLOTHING591-000-744.000
22.72 38,637.90 50,000.00 11,362.10 3,252.00 SYSTEM CHEMICALS591-000-745.000
31.96 6,803.55 10,000.00 3,196.45 386.32 TESTING WATER SYSTEMS591-000-748.000
0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES METERS591-000-750.000
0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPP METER TRANSMITT591-000-750.001
6.40 14,039.59 15,000.00 960.41 605.80 OPERATING SUPPLIES TOOLS591-000-755.000

100.00 (200.00)0.00 200.00 (3,000.00)FINANCIAL CONSULT FEES591-000-801.000
53.41 23,293.25 50,000.00 26,706.75 0.00 ENG & ARCH FEES591-000-802.000
21.77 11,734.45 15,000.00 3,265.55 0.00 IRON FILTRATION EXPENSES591-000-803.000
75.00 1,000.00 4,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING591-000-807.000
17.93 32,826.31 40,000.00 7,173.69 2,934.70 CONTRACTED SERVICES591-000-818.000
90.35 193.00 2,000.00 1,807.00 448.00 ATTORNEY FEES591-000-826.000
50.52 1,979.31 4,000.00 2,020.69 312.75 TELEPHONE/CELL PHONE SERVICES591-000-853.000
23.38 4,596.98 6,000.00 1,403.02 232.75 GASOLINE/FUEL591-000-867.000
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 LEGAL NOTICES591-000-903.000

35.89 35,260.79 55,000.00 19,739.21 0.00 GENERAL LIAB INSURANCE591-000-911.000

26.29 247,303.78 335,500.00 88,196.22 11,354.76 OPERATING EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE
37.41 3,129.72 5,000.00 1,870.28 401.82 REPAIRS & MAINT VEHICLES591-000-863.000
2.03 480,029.61 490,000.00 9,970.39 2,864.67 REPAIR & MAINT BLDG & EQUIP591-000-931.000
0.07 14,989.03 15,000.00 10.97 0.00 GROUND MAINTENANCE591-000-931.001

17.86 82,139.33 100,000.00 17,860.67 6,743.66 REPAIR & MAINT WATER SYSTEM591-000-934.000
0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIR & MAINT TOWER 1591-000-934.001
0.96 24,760.00 25,000.00 240.00 0.00 REPAIR & MAINT TOWER 2591-000-934.002

4.54 630,047.69 660,000.00 29,952.31 10,010.15 MAINTENANCE

UTILITIES
141.57 (145.51)350.00 495.51 0.00 ELECTRICITY TOWER591-000-921.000
43.37 2,831.50 5,000.00 2,168.50 44.90 ELECTRICITY TL591-000-921.001
31.86 2,044.23 3,000.00 955.77 351.73 ELECTRICITY HILLVIEW591-000-921.002
44.62 22,151.14 40,000.00 17,848.86 4,234.70 ELECTRICITY VILLAGE ACRES591-000-921.004
16.59 417.06 500.00 82.94 0.00 ELECTRICITY SUBURBAN KNOLLS591-000-921.005
36.74 11,386.87 18,000.00 6,613.13 1,257.32 ELECTRICITY GRASS LAKE591-000-921.006
96.05 39.54 1,000.00 960.46 46.71 ELECTRICITY TOWER #2591-000-921.007
119.79 (296.79)1,500.00 1,796.79 164.54 ELECTRICITY-HURONDALE591-000-921.008
28.53 357.33 500.00 142.67 0.00 ELECTRICITY 933 WILLIAMS-HURONDALE591-000-921.010
54.09 459.10 1,000.00 540.90 98.83 GAS TWIN LAKES591-000-923.001



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 20/20Page:07/09/2020 08:25 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

06/30/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER
Expenditures

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 GAS HILLVIEW591-000-923.002
63.62 363.78 1,000.00 636.22 40.25 GAS GRASS LAKE591-000-923.004
44.19 1,116.14 2,000.00 883.86 86.65 GAS VILLAGE ACRES-SATELITE RD591-000-923.005

44.26 41,724.39 74,850.00 33,125.61 6,325.63 UTILITIES

22.71 1,592,102.67 2,060,000.00 467,897.33 132,158.19 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 44,505.29 0.00 (44,505.29)(118,032.53)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

22.71 1,592,102.67 2,060,000.00 467,897.33 132,158.19 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
20.55 1,636,607.96 2,060,000.00 423,392.04 14,125.66 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER:

100.00 (5,541,694.19)0.00 5,541,694.19 (1,562,609.40)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

40.34 11,719,709.98 19,645,384.00 7,925,674.02 2,472,323.91 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
68.55 6,178,015.79 19,645,384.00 13,467,368.21 909,714.51 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



WHITE LAKE TWP.

JUNE 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

06/01/2020 FLEX 1203487 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 74.30

06/22/2020 FLEX 1208270 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 396.60

06/01/2020 FLEX 1429 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 267.44

06/02/2020 FLEX 1430 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 57.88

06/03/2020 FLEX 1431 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 493.49

06/04/2020 FLEX 1432 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 119.00

06/05/2020 FLEX 1433 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 11.22

06/06/2020 FLEX 1434 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 155.94

06/08/2020 FLEX 1435 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 12.26

06/09/2020 FLEX 1436 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 18.67

06/10/2020 FLEX 1437 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 103.31

06/11/2020 FLEX 1438 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 64.37

06/12/2020 FLEX 1439 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 42.02

06/13/2020 FLEX 1440 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 1,117.99

06/14/2020 FLEX 1441 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 62.95

06/17/2020 FLEX 1442 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 448.92

06/18/2020 FLEX 1443 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 103.42

06/19/2020 FLEX 1444 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 1,185.59

06/20/2020 FLEX 1445 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 74.54

06/21/2020 FLEX 1446 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 30.86

06/23/2020 FLEX 1447 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 25.00

06/24/2020 FLEX 1448 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 83.76

06/25/2020 FLEX 1449 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 224.63

06/26/2020 FLEX 1450 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 41.51

06/27/2020 FLEX 1451 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 457.01

06/29/2020 FLEX 1452 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 283.00

FLEX Total 5,955.68

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-000-080.718 DUE FROM WATER PENSION 484.89

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-000-231.001 PAY DEDUCT PENSION 8,830.27

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-171-718.000 PENSION 3,408.26

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-192-718.000 PENSION 2,991.32

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-209-718.000 PENSION 2,330.76

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-215-718.000 PENSION 7,225.38

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-253-718.000 PENSION 5,845.40

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-265-718.000 PENSION 1,949.58

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-372-718.000 PENSION 1,195.26

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-402-718.000 PENSION 2,207.92

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-757-718.000 PENSION 1,266.56

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 206-000-231.001 PAY DEDUCT PENSION 5,717.14

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 206-336-718.000 PENSION 13,816.95

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 207-000-231.001 PAY DEDUCT PENSION 12,774.78

7/8/2020 1 of 13 JUN2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

JUNE 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 207-301-718.000 PENSION 41,572.87

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 249-000-231.001 PAY DEDUCT PENSION 667.92

06/15/2020 GEN 1230056(E) MERS MAY2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 249-000-718.000 PENSION 532.99

06/04/2020 GEN 85361 JETT PUMP & VALVE LLC (2) TANK ALERTS 120V NO FLOAT 296-000-851.000 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 216.12

06/04/2020 GEN 85362 COMMERCE TOWNSHIP MAY SEWER CONNECTIONS 246-000-998.000 COMMERCE CONN FEES-WESTERN DISTRICT4,896.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85362 COMMERCE TOWNSHIP MAY SEWER CONNECTIONS 396-000-998.000 CONNECTION EXPENSE-COMMERCE 9,792.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85363 MARK CARLSON 05/11/20-05/28/20 ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 249-000-707.000 ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 3,234.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85364 SCOTT HERZBERG 05/11/20-05/28/20 MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS 249-000-707.001 PLUMBING/MECHANICAL INSPECTOR 3,995.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85365 ALLSTATE BENEFITS MAY 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-000-232.004 PAY DEDUCT ALLSTATE 685.22

06/04/2020 GEN 85365 ALLSTATE BENEFITS MAY 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 206-000-232.004 PAY DEDUCT ALLSTATE 643.92

06/04/2020 GEN 85365 ALLSTATE BENEFITS MAY 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 207-000-232.004 PAY DEDUCT ALLSTATE 959.60

06/04/2020 GEN 85366 APOLLO FIRE HURST SERVICE TOOLS (6) 206-336-977.001 SUPPLY ACQUISITIONS 04M 1,035.38

06/04/2020 GEN 85367 AUDIO SENTRY CORPORATION 07/01/20-09/30/20 FISK QTR CHARGES 101-269-931.008 EQUIP MAINT FISK 58.50

06/04/2020 GEN 85368 AT & T 04/20/20-05/19/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-000-080.853 DUE FROM WATER PHONE BILL 32.96

06/04/2020 GEN 85368 AT & T 04/20/20-05/19/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-853.000 TELEPHONE 453.98

06/04/2020 GEN 85368 AT & T 04/20/20-05/19/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-269-853.001 TELEPHONE FISK FARM 16.48

06/04/2020 GEN 85368 AT & T 04/20/20-05/19/20 DUBLIN FAX CHARGES 101-757-853.000 TELEPHONE 151.86

06/04/2020 GEN 85368 AT & T 04/20/20-05/19/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-853.001 TELEPHONE STATION 1 16.64

06/04/2020 GEN 85368 AT & T 04/20/20-05/19/20 STA #2  CHARGES 206-336-853.002 TELEPHONE STATION 2 72.10

06/04/2020 GEN 85368 AT & T 04/20/20-05/19/20 STA #1 CHARGES 206-336-931.001 MAINTENANCE STATION 1 114.99

06/04/2020 GEN 85368 AT & T 04/20/20-05/19/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-853.000 TELEPHONE 344.26

06/04/2020 GEN 85369 CDW GOVERNMENT ORD, IPAD COVER 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 111.61

06/04/2020 GEN 85370 CONSUMERS ENERGY 685 UNION 04/24/20-05/21/20 CHARGES 101-757-923.000 HEAT 71.38

06/04/2020 GEN 85370 CONSUMERS ENERGY 860 ROUND LK RD 04/24/20-05/21/20 206-336-923.002 HEAT STATION 2 45.12

06/04/2020 GEN 85371 DTE ENERGY 685 UNION 04/23/20-05/21/20 CHARGES 101-757-921.000 ELECTRIC 202.60

06/04/2020 GEN 85372 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. 13025 HIGHLAND RD ALUMA VIEW 101-210-826.002 LEGAL FEES-ORDINANCE 70.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85372 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. 987 PRESERVE LAN PLOT PLAN 249-000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL FEES 500.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 101-000-073.716 DUE FROM LIBRARY HOSP & OPT 39.43

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 101-000-080.716 DUE FROM WATER HOSPITALIZATION 73.62

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 101-171-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 29.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 101-192-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 10.38

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 101-209-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 20.25

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 101-215-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 44.06

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 101-253-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 48.69

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 101-265-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 15.06

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 101-372-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 14.50

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 101-402-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 9.87

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 101-757-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 19.74

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 101-863-730.000 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 72.66

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 206-336-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 200.15

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 206-336-716.002 RETIREE HEALTH CARE PREMIUMS 24.93

7/8/2020 2 of 13 JUN2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

JUNE 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 401.63

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 207-301-716.001 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 193.64

06/04/2020 GEN 85373 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMEDJUNE 2020 PREMIUMS 249-000-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 34.19

06/04/2020 GEN 85374 FIRST CHOICE COFFEE SERVICES STA #3  WATER PURIFIER FILTERS 206-336-931.003 MAINTENANCE STATION 3 35.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-000-080.730 DUE FROM WATER POSTAGE 51.55

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS 865.80

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-000-688.000 REFUNDS GENERAL (1,250.00)

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-215-864.000 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS (438.02)

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-215-962.000 MISCELLANEOUS 44.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.77

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 15.89

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-269-931.013 BUILDING MAINTENANCE-TWP ANNEX1,699.98

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-372-962.000 MISCELLANEOUS 204.37

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-402-962.000 MISCELLANEOUS 79.98

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-000-067.005 DUE FROM OTHERS (13.38)

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-000-695.000 MISC REVENUE (0.36)

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 95.89

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-744.000 UNIFORMS 177.55

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,522.58

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 137.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-962.000 MISCELLANEOUS 149.50

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-977.001 SUPPLY ACQUISITIONS 04M 388.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 56.17

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 413.09

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 48.09

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-958.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 110.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85375 FLAGSTAR BANK 04/11/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-960.000 TRAINING (700.00)

06/04/2020 GEN 85376 GLOBAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS COPY PAPER, CRTDGS 101-000-080.727 DUE FROM WATER OFFICE SUPPLIES 52.47

06/04/2020 GEN 85376 GLOBAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS COPY PAPER, CRTDGS 101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 315.96

06/04/2020 GEN 85376 GLOBAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS COPY PAPER, CRTDGS 206-336-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 87.48

06/04/2020 GEN 85376 GLOBAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS COPY PAPER, CRTDGS 207-301-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 87.48

06/04/2020 GEN 85377 HALT FIRE INC. E2 REPAIRS TO STEP LIGHTS 206-336-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,131.11

06/04/2020 GEN 85378 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 04/26/19-05/19/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 87.92

06/04/2020 GEN 85378 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 04/26/19-05/19/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-867.000 GASOLINE 17.52

06/04/2020 GEN 85378 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 04/26/19-05/19/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-931.003 MAINTENANCE STATION 3 580.64

06/04/2020 GEN 85379 HOUSTON'S LAWN SERVICE MAY GRANGER MOWING 101-276-932.000 CEMETERY MAINT 3,660.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85380 HUTCHINSON'S ELECTRIC INC. NEW FLAG POLE LIGHTS 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 570.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85380 HUTCHINSON'S ELECTRIC INC. NEW FLAG POLE LIGHTS 101-269-931.001 BLDG MAINT COMM HALL 1,100.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85381 HURON VALLEY GUNS IVORY, CLASS A UNIFORM ITEMS 207-301-744.000 UNIFORMS 2,357.15

06/04/2020 GEN 85382 I. T. RIGHT BARRACUDA ARCHIVER 07/25/20-07/24/21 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 1,671.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85383 JOHN HANCOCK-70482-00-5 MAY 2020 PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 101-000-073.718 DUE FROM LIBRARY PENSION 3,059.52

7/8/2020 3 of 13 JUN2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

JUNE 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

06/04/2020 GEN 85383 JOHN HANCOCK-70482-00-5 MAY 2020 PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 101-000-080.718 DUE FROM WATER PENSION 605.60

06/04/2020 GEN 85383 JOHN HANCOCK-70482-00-5 MAY 2020 PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 101-000-231.001 PAY DEDUCT PENSION 950.44

06/04/2020 GEN 85383 JOHN HANCOCK-70482-00-5 MAY 2020 PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 206-000-231.001 PAY DEDUCT PENSION 218.80

06/04/2020 GEN 85383 JOHN HANCOCK-70482-00-5 MAY 2020 PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 206-336-718.000 PENSION 1,902.64

06/04/2020 GEN 85384 MCCI, LLC ANNUAL SUPPORT RENEWAL 7/16/20-07/15/21 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 3,259.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85385 ALERUS FINANICAL 05/01/20-05/31/20 EE & ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS 400.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85385 ALERUS FINANICAL 05/01/20-05/31/20 EE & ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 101-171-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 100.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85385 ALERUS FINANICAL 05/01/20-05/31/20 EE & ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 101-209-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 200.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85385 ALERUS FINANICAL 05/01/20-05/31/20 EE & ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 101-215-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 100.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85385 ALERUS FINANICAL 05/01/20-05/31/20 EE & ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 101-253-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 200.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85385 ALERUS FINANICAL 05/01/20-05/31/20 EE & ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 101-402-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 400.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85385 ALERUS FINANICAL 05/01/20-05/31/20 EE & ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 101-757-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 100.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85385 ALERUS FINANICAL 05/01/20-05/31/20 EE & ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 206-000-232.005 PAY DEDUCT HOSP 1,668.62

06/04/2020 GEN 85385 ALERUS FINANICAL 05/01/20-05/31/20 EE & ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 206-336-718.002 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN 780.06

06/04/2020 GEN 85385 ALERUS FINANICAL 05/01/20-05/31/20 EE & ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 207-000-232.005 PAY DEDUCT HOSP 2,957.90

06/04/2020 GEN 85385 ALERUS FINANICAL 05/01/20-05/31/20 EE & ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 207-301-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 3,550.88

06/04/2020 GEN 85385 ALERUS FINANICAL 05/01/20-05/31/20 EE & ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 249-000-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 300.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85386 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC. OXYGEN AND AIR 206-336-758.000 OXYGEN & AIR 251.70

06/04/2020 GEN 85387 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT FEE 6/1/20-05/31/21 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 450.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85388 ORKIN TWP, 2020 CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 1,088.64

06/04/2020 GEN 85388 ORKIN DUBLIN, BALANCE DUE ON PEST CONTROL 101-757-931.000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 87.01

06/04/2020 GEN 85389 PROGRESSIVE IRRIGATION INC. TWP, EARLY SPRING FERT APP 101-265-931.002 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 125.64

06/04/2020 GEN 85389 PROGRESSIVE IRRIGATION INC. COMM CTR, EARLY SPRING FERT APP 101-269-931.001 BLDG MAINT COMM HALL 51.32

06/04/2020 GEN 85390 SAFEWAY SHREDDING SHREDDING PD 101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 120.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85391 SPINAL COLUMN MEDIA GROUP 5/27/20-WHITE LAKE SYNOPSIS 101-215-903.000 LEGAL NOTICES 140.25

06/04/2020 GEN 85391 SPINAL COLUMN MEDIA GROUP 5/27/20-WHITE LAKE ZBA 101-402-903.000 LEGAL NOTICES 519.75

06/04/2020 GEN 85392 HOWARD L. SHIFMAN P.C. SERVICES THRU MARCH 31, 2020 101-210-826.000 LEGAL FEES 6,328.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85392 HOWARD L. SHIFMAN P.C. SERVICES THRU MARCH 31, 2020 206-336-826.000 LEGAL FEES 484.50

06/04/2020 GEN 85392 HOWARD L. SHIFMAN P.C. SERVICES THRU APRIL 30, 2020 207-301-826.002 LEGAL FEES - LABOR RELATED 100.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85393 SOLTIS PLASTIC CORP. COVID-19 CLEAR ACRYLIC WITH CUTOUTS 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 403.90

06/04/2020 GEN 85394 STAR EMS MCMILLIAN,COLLIN, BLOOD DRAW 207-301-962.003 EVIDENCE COLLECTION 300.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85395 STEVE'S LOCKSMITH (3) KEYS 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 104.50

06/04/2020 GEN 85396 SUBURBAN FORD PD ADMIN, REPAIRS TO 2017 FORD FUSION 207-301-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,436.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85397 TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DAT05/01/20-05/31/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-962.001 MISCELLANEOUS 50.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85398 UNIFIRST CORPORATION NIFORM CHARGES 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS 18.35

06/04/2020 GEN 85398 UNIFIRST CORPORATION NIFORM CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 11.82

06/04/2020 GEN 85399 WALMART COMMUNITY/GECRB 04/26/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 16.83

06/04/2020 GEN 85399 WALMART COMMUNITY/GECRB 04/26/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 331.34

06/04/2020 GEN 85399 WALMART COMMUNITY/GECRB 04/26/20-05/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-977.001 SUPPLY ACQUISITIONS 04M 638.84

06/04/2020 GEN 85400 WEX BANK MAY 2020 CHARGES 101-000-080.867 DUE FROM WATER GASOLINE 232.75

06/04/2020 GEN 85400 WEX BANK MAY 2020 CHARGES 101-265-867.000 GASOLINE 164.46

7/8/2020 4 of 13 JUN2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

JUNE 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

06/04/2020 GEN 85400 WEX BANK MAY 2020 CHARGES 101-372-867.000 GASOLINE 86.44

06/04/2020 GEN 85400 WEX BANK MAY 2020 CHARGES 206-336-867.000 GASOLINE 1,130.00

06/04/2020 GEN 85400 WEX BANK MAY 2020 CHARGES 207-301-867.000 GASOLINE 2,322.65

06/04/2020 GEN 85400 WEX BANK MAY 2020 CHARGES 249-000-867.000 GASOLINE 20.58

06/04/2020 GEN 85401 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 10785 ELIZABETH DEMO PERMIT 101-299-956.000 UNALLOCATED MISCELLANEOUS 500.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85402 ROSATI, SCHULTZ, JOPPICH SEWER, SERVICES THRU MAY 31, 2020 296-536-801.000 PROFESSIONAL FEES 42.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85403 PROGRESSIVE IRRIGATION INC. VETTER, EARLY SPRING FERTILIZATION APP 208-000-931.001 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 283.50

06/11/2020 GEN 85404 THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANKLIBRARY BOND FEE A/C 3584213600 302-000-992.000 LIBRARY BOND INTEREST 500.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85405 ABC PRINTING ENVELOPES 101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 273.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85406 AUTOZONE BULLS EYE LIGHT, ANTIFREEZE, MINI BULB 206-336-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 39.32

06/11/2020 GEN 85407 DARWEL ENTERPRISES LLC PD, MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 86.58

06/11/2020 GEN 85408 DTE ENERGY 05/01/20-05/31/20 CHARGES 101-448-926.000 STREET LIGHTING 4,625.67

06/11/2020 GEN 85409 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. 7527 HIGHLAND RD, ANNEX GRINDER INSTALL 101-265-974.000 IMPROVEMENTS & BETTERMENTS 660.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85410 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING SALT 206-336-931.001 MAINTENANCE STATION 1 168.50

06/11/2020 GEN 85411 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMEN05/01/20-05/31/20 CLAIMS FUNDING 101-000-080.716 DUE FROM WATER HOSPITALIZATION 14.65

06/11/2020 GEN 85411 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMEN05/01/20-05/31/20 CLAIMS FUNDING 101-265-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 68.29

06/11/2020 GEN 85411 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMEN05/01/20-05/31/20 CLAIMS FUNDING 206-336-716.002 RETIREE HEALTH CARE PREMIUMS 616.86

06/11/2020 GEN 85411 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMEN05/01/20-05/31/20 CLAIMS FUNDING 207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 2,620.63

06/11/2020 GEN 85412 GLOBAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS CRTDG 101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 86.99

06/11/2020 GEN 85412 GLOBAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS PENS, STAPLER, POSTITS, STENO 207-301-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 52.08

06/11/2020 GEN 85413 HURON VALLEY GUNS BOHEZ, UNIFORM ITEMS 207-301-744.000 UNIFORMS 359.94

06/11/2020 GEN 85414 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT 05/05/20-05/26/20-MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 70.20

06/11/2020 GEN 85414 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT 05/05/20-05/26/20-MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-931.002 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 156.72

06/11/2020 GEN 85414 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT 05/05/20-05/26/20-MONTHLY CHARGES 101-276-932.000 CEMETERY MAINT 7.76

06/11/2020 GEN 85415 MICHIGAN ASSOC OF PLANNING ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 07/01/20-06/30/21 101-402-958.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 675.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85416 MILLERS HIGHLAND TIRE AND AUTO REPASALT TRUCK, TRANSMISSION LINKAGE ADJ,CLEAN 101-265-933.000 GROUNDS EQUIP MAINTENANCE 54.30

06/11/2020 GEN 85417 ALERUS FINANCIAL 2020 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS70,000.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85417 ALERUS FINANCIAL 2020 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS 101-863-730.003 OPEB FUNDING 270,000.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85417 ALERUS FINANCIAL 2020 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS 206-336-718.003 OPEB FUNDING 150,000.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85417 ALERUS FINANCIAL 2020 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS 207-301-718.003 OPEB FUNDING 250,000.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85417 ALERUS FINANCIAL 2020 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS 249-000-718.002 OPEB FUNDING 50,000.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85418 TENDER CORPORATION WEST NILE/BUG SPRAY 101-285-801.000 ENVIRONMENTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES979.20

06/11/2020 GEN 85419 MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS ASSOCIATIONMTA FOCUS (ACCT) 101-192-957.000 SUBSCRIPTIONS 33.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85420 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION ONLINE CODE HOSTING 06/01/20-05/31/21 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 450.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85421 NICHOLS HEATING & COOLING TORK TOWELS, LINERS 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES ** VOIDED **

06/11/2020 GEN 85422 OAKLAND COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONPERIOD ENDING 01/31/20 CHARGES 101-448-926.000 STREET LIGHTING 70.13

06/11/2020 GEN 85423 ROSATI, SCHULTZ, JOPPICH WLT VS CHRIS REDDING  SERVICES THRU MAY 31, 2020101-210-826.000 LEGAL FEES 2,020.15

06/11/2020 GEN 85423 ROSATI, SCHULTZ, JOPPICH ORD SERVICES THRU MAY 31, 2020 101-210-826.002 LEGAL FEES-ORDINANCE 154.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85423 ROSATI, SCHULTZ, JOPPICH FD,  SERVICES THRU MAY 31, 2020 206-336-826.000 LEGAL FEES 14.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85423 ROSATI, SCHULTZ, JOPPICH PROSECUTIONS SERVICES THRU MAY 31, 2020 207-301-826.000 LEGAL FEES-PROSECUTIONS 7,500.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85424 SOLTIS PLASTIC CORP. COVID-19 ACRYLIC WITH CUT OUTS 101-269-931.013 BUILDING MAINTENANCE-TWP ANNEX 688.10

7/8/2020 5 of 13 JUN2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

JUNE 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

06/11/2020 GEN 85425 STATE OF MICHIGAN QUALITY ASSURANCE ASSESS 04/01/20-06/30/20 206-336-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 7.54

06/11/2020 GEN 85426 STEVE'S LOCKSMITH FIX VOLT DOOR 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 170.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85427 SUBURBAN FORD 21-2 OIL CHANGE, FILTER, INSPEC 207-301-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 29.95

06/11/2020 GEN 85428 SZOTT M59 CHRYSLER JEEP 2020 JEEP GRAND CHEROKEE 1C4RJFAG1LC347648 207-301-977.000 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS 25,999.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85429 TELEGRATION INC. 05/01/20-05/31/20 LONG DISTANCE 101-000-080.853 DUE FROM WATER PHONE BILL 13.98

06/11/2020 GEN 85429 TELEGRATION INC. 05/01/20-05/31/20 LONG DISTANCE 101-265-853.000 TELEPHONE 94.70

06/11/2020 GEN 85429 TELEGRATION INC. 05/01/20-05/31/20 LONG DISTANCE 101-757-853.000 TELEPHONE 0.36

06/11/2020 GEN 85429 TELEGRATION INC. 05/01/20-05/31/20 LONG DISTANCE 206-336-853.001 TELEPHONE STATION 1 0.88

06/11/2020 GEN 85429 TELEGRATION INC. 05/01/20-05/31/20 LONG DISTANCE 207-301-853.000 TELEPHONE 63.41

06/11/2020 GEN 85430 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORM CHARGES 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS 18.35

06/11/2020 GEN 85430 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORM CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 11.82

06/11/2020 GEN 85431 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE BLD, MONTHLY COPIER CHARGES 249-000-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 135.00

06/11/2020 GEN 85432 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/02/20-06/01/20 MONTHLY CELL CHARGES 101-000-080.853 DUE FROM WATER PHONE BILL 265.81

06/11/2020 GEN 85432 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/02/20-06/01/20 MONTHLY CELL CHARGES 101-000-214.016 DUE TO OTHERS 6.34

06/11/2020 GEN 85432 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/02/20-06/01/20 MONTHLY CELL CHARGES 101-171-853.000 CELLULAR PHONE 52.50

06/11/2020 GEN 85432 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/02/20-06/01/20 MONTHLY CELL CHARGES 101-265-853.000 TELEPHONE 28.85

06/11/2020 GEN 85432 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/02/20-06/01/20 MONTHLY CELL CHARGES 101-372-853.000 CELLULAR PHONE 51.84

06/11/2020 GEN 85432 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/02/20-06/01/20 MONTHLY CELL CHARGES 101-402-853.000 CELLULAR PHONE 103.07

06/11/2020 GEN 85432 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/02/20-06/01/20 MONTHLY CELL CHARGES 206-336-853.000 CELL PHONES 184.28

06/11/2020 GEN 85433 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP ANNEX SEWER CONN PLUMBING PERMIT 101-265-974.000 IMPROVEMENTS & BETTERMENTS 50.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85434 1ST HEATING & COOLING CO 7527 HIGHLAND RD HEATING/COOLING REVIEW 101-269-931.013 BUILDING MAINTENANCE-TWP ANNEX 210.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85435 JENNIFER EDENS REGULAR TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING 6/16/20 101-101-710.000 FEES & PER DIEM 175.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85436 APPLIED IMAGING 05/16/20-06/15/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 305.77

06/18/2020 GEN 85436 APPLIED IMAGING 05/16/20-06/15/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-757-931.000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 14.31

06/18/2020 GEN 85437 BASIC FSA ADMIN JUNE DEBIT CARDS 101-000-073.716 DUE FROM LIBRARY HOSP & OPT 18.68

06/18/2020 GEN 85437 BASIC FSA ADMIN JUNE DEBIT CARDS 101-299-956.000 UNALLOCATED MISCELLANEOUS 237.42

06/18/2020 GEN 85438 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGANWLT FIRE 07/01/20-07/31/20 PREMIUMS 206-336-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 26,553.60

06/18/2020 GEN 85439 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGANWLT MAPE/NON UNION 07/01/20-07/31/20 PREMIUMS101-000-073.716 DUE FROM LIBRARY HOSP & OPT 6,225.48

06/18/2020 GEN 85439 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGANWLT MAPE/NON UNION 07/01/20-07/31/20 PREMIUMS101-000-080.716 DUE FROM WATER HOSPITALIZATION 7,241.89

06/18/2020 GEN 85439 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGANWLT MAPE/NON UNION 07/01/20-07/31/20 PREMIUMS101-171-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 3,811.52

06/18/2020 GEN 85439 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGANWLT MAPE/NON UNION 07/01/20-07/31/20 PREMIUMS101-192-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 1,270.50

06/18/2020 GEN 85439 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGANWLT MAPE/NON UNION 07/01/20-07/31/20 PREMIUMS101-209-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 2,795.11

06/18/2020 GEN 85439 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGANWLT MAPE/NON UNION 07/01/20-07/31/20 PREMIUMS101-215-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 6,860.74

06/18/2020 GEN 85439 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGANWLT MAPE/NON UNION 07/01/20-07/31/20 PREMIUMS101-253-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 6,352.53

06/18/2020 GEN 85439 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGANWLT MAPE/NON UNION 07/01/20-07/31/20 PREMIUMS101-265-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 2,159.86

06/18/2020 GEN 85439 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGANWLT MAPE/NON UNION 07/01/20-07/31/20 PREMIUMS101-372-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 1,905.76

06/18/2020 GEN 85439 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGANWLT MAPE/NON UNION 07/01/20-07/31/20 PREMIUMS101-402-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 1,524.61

06/18/2020 GEN 85439 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGANWLT MAPE/NON UNION 07/01/20-07/31/20 PREMIUMS101-757-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 3,049.22

06/18/2020 GEN 85439 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGANWLT MAPE/NON UNION 07/01/20-07/31/20 PREMIUMS206-336-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 1,524.61

06/18/2020 GEN 85439 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGANWLT MAPE/NON UNION 07/01/20-07/31/20 PREMIUMS207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 3,176.26

06/18/2020 GEN 85439 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGANWLT MAPE/NON UNION 07/01/20-07/31/20 PREMIUMS249-000-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 3,811.52

7/8/2020 6 of 13 JUN2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

JUNE 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

06/18/2020 GEN 85440 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN07/01/20-07/31/20-FRE RETIREE 206-336-716.002 RETIREE HEALTH CARE PREMIUMS 1,524.61

06/18/2020 GEN 85441 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN07/01/20-07/31/20-WLT MAPE/NON UNION RET 101-000-080.716 DUE FROM WATER HOSPITALIZATION 1,270.50

06/18/2020 GEN 85441 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN07/01/20-07/31/20-WLT MAPE/NON UNION RET 101-863-730.000 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 1,905.75

06/18/2020 GEN 85441 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN07/01/20-07/31/20-WLT MAPE/NON UNION RET 207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 1,905.76

06/18/2020 GEN 85441 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN07/01/20-07/31/20-WLT MAPE/NON UNION RET 249-000-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 635.25

06/18/2020 GEN 85442 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN07/01/20-07/31/20-POLICE ACTIVE  COMMAND 207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 13,213.27

06/18/2020 GEN 85443 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN07/01/20-07/31/20-POLICE COMMAND 207-301-716.001 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE4,573.83

06/18/2020 GEN 85444 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN07/01/20-07/31/20-POLICE PATROL 207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 33,540.04

06/18/2020 GEN 85445 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN07/01/20-07/31/20-PATROL RETIREE 207-301-716.001 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE8,385.34

06/18/2020 GEN 85446 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN07/01/20-07/31/20-WLT SAFE 207-301-716.001 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE1,658.28

06/18/2020 GEN 85447 BRILLIANT SYSTEMS LLC MOVE PHONE LINES/SOCIAL DISTANCING 101-265-931.003 BLDG EQUIP MAINTENANCE 214.90

06/18/2020 GEN 85448 COMCAST 07/01/20-07/31/20 TWP MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 105.36

06/18/2020 GEN 85448 COMCAST 07/01/20-07/31/20 TWP MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 105.37

06/18/2020 GEN 85448 COMCAST 07/01/20-07/31/20 TWP MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-818.000 COMPUTER SERVICES 105.37

06/18/2020 GEN 85449 CONSUMERS ENERGY 05/09/20-06/10/20 7525 HIGHLAND ROAD 101-265-923.000 HEAT TWP HALL 150.63

06/18/2020 GEN 85449 CONSUMERS ENERGY 05/09/20-06/10/20 7500 HIGHLAND ROAD 101-269-923.001 HEAT COMM HALL 48.19

06/18/2020 GEN 85449 CONSUMERS ENERGY 05/09/20-06/10/20 7527 HIGHLAND ROAD 101-269-923.011 GAS-TWP ANNEX 113.83

06/18/2020 GEN 85449 CONSUMERS ENERGY 05/09/20-06/10/20 7420 HIGHLAND ROAD 206-336-923.001 HEAT STATION 1 180.25

06/18/2020 GEN 85450 DELTA DENTAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-000-073.724 DUE FROM LIBRARY DENTAL INS 307.99

06/18/2020 GEN 85450 DELTA DENTAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-000-080.724 DUE FROM WATER DENTAL INSURANCE521.32

06/18/2020 GEN 85450 DELTA DENTAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-171-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 251.76

06/18/2020 GEN 85450 DELTA DENTAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-192-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 76.86

06/18/2020 GEN 85450 DELTA DENTAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-209-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 148.70

06/18/2020 GEN 85450 DELTA DENTAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-215-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 516.58

06/18/2020 GEN 85450 DELTA DENTAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-253-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 416.07

06/18/2020 GEN 85450 DELTA DENTAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-265-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 110.27

06/18/2020 GEN 85450 DELTA DENTAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-372-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 125.88

06/18/2020 GEN 85450 DELTA DENTAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-402-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 197.72

06/18/2020 GEN 85450 DELTA DENTAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-757-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 143.68

06/18/2020 GEN 85450 DELTA DENTAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 PREMIUMS 206-336-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,725.76

06/18/2020 GEN 85450 DELTA DENTAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 PREMIUMS 207-301-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,151.78

06/18/2020 GEN 85450 DELTA DENTAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 PREMIUMS 249-000-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 251.76

06/18/2020 GEN 85451 DTE ENERGY 7525 HIGHLAND 05/12/20-06/11/20 CHARGES 101-265-921.001 ELECTRIC TWP HALL 2,491.72

06/18/2020 GEN 85451 DTE ENERGY 9180 HIGHLAND 05/12/20-06/11/20 CHARGES 101-269-921.004 ELECTRIC FISK 71.06

06/18/2020 GEN 85451 DTE ENERGY 6355 HIGHLAND 05/12/20-06/11/20 CHARGES 101-269-921.006 M59/BOGIE PROP STREET LIGHT 329.77

06/18/2020 GEN 85451 DTE ENERGY 7527 HIGHLAND 05/12/20-06/11/20 CHARGES 101-269-921.011 ELECTRIC-TWP ANNEX 875.54

06/18/2020 GEN 85451 DTE ENERGY 860 ROUND LK 05/09/20-06/20/20 CHARGES 206-336-921.002 ELECTRIC STATION 2 334.15

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-000-073.716 DUE FROM LIBRARY HOSP & OPT 68.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-000-080.716 DUE FROM WATER HOSPITALIZATION 119.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-171-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 34.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-192-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 34.00

7/8/2020 7 of 13 JUN2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

JUNE 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-209-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 51.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-215-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 68.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-253-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 68.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-265-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 34.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-372-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 17.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-402-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 17.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-757-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 34.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-863-730.000 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 51.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 206-336-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 289.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 206-336-716.002 RETIREE HEALTH CARE PREMIUMS 17.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 612.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 207-301-716.001 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 204.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85452 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENJUNE 2020 ADMIN FEES 249-000-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 51.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85453 GLOBAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS TAPE, CRTDGS, BACKREST, PAPER, PENS 101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 312.69

06/18/2020 GEN 85454 HURON CEMETERY MAINTENANCE INC.INSTALL FOUNDATION/OPEN AND CLOSE 101-276-935.000 CEMETERY-GRAVESITE OPENING/CLOSINGS850.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85454 HURON CEMETERY MAINTENANCE INC.INSTALL FOUNDATION/OPEN AND CLOSE 101-276-936.000 CEMETERY FOUNDATIONS/MONUMENTS EXPENSE224.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85455 JEFF SCHIMP PAINTING LLC PHASE 2-ANNEX PAINTING 101-269-931.013 BUILDING MAINTENANCE-TWP ANNEX2,300.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85456 LENNY'S HOME SERVICE INC. 25 HIGHLAND TER REPLACE DOOR, WINDOWS 101-000-087.274 DUE FROM CDBG 4,515.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85457 LOGOS & LETTERS HANIFEN, SHIRTS 206-336-744.000 UNIFORMS 135.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85458 MILLERS HIGHLAND TIRE AND AUTO REPA2013 FORD E350 OIL CHANGE, FILTER, INSP 206-336-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 119.88

06/18/2020 GEN 85459 MEDICAL MUTUAL 07/01/20-07/31/20-INSURANCE PREMIUMS/CREDIT 101-000-080.717 DUE FROM WATER GROUP LIFE INSURANCE16.25

06/18/2020 GEN 85459 MEDICAL MUTUAL 07/01/20-07/31/20-INSURANCE PREMIUMS/CREDIT 101-101-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE (26.00)

06/18/2020 GEN 85459 MEDICAL MUTUAL 07/01/20-07/31/20-INSURANCE PREMIUMS/CREDIT 101-171-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE (31.20)

06/18/2020 GEN 85459 MEDICAL MUTUAL 07/01/20-07/31/20-INSURANCE PREMIUMS/CREDIT 101-192-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE (31.20)

06/18/2020 GEN 85459 MEDICAL MUTUAL 07/01/20-07/31/20-INSURANCE PREMIUMS/CREDIT 101-209-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 1.45

06/18/2020 GEN 85459 MEDICAL MUTUAL 07/01/20-07/31/20-INSURANCE PREMIUMS/CREDIT 101-215-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE (15.55)

06/18/2020 GEN 85459 MEDICAL MUTUAL 07/01/20-07/31/20-INSURANCE PREMIUMS/CREDIT 101-253-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE (34.10)

06/18/2020 GEN 85459 MEDICAL MUTUAL 07/01/20-07/31/20-INSURANCE PREMIUMS/CREDIT 101-265-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE (44.10)

06/18/2020 GEN 85459 MEDICAL MUTUAL 07/01/20-07/31/20-INSURANCE PREMIUMS/CREDIT 101-372-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 9.15

06/18/2020 GEN 85459 MEDICAL MUTUAL 07/01/20-07/31/20-INSURANCE PREMIUMS/CREDIT 101-402-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 52.35

06/18/2020 GEN 85459 MEDICAL MUTUAL 07/01/20-07/31/20-INSURANCE PREMIUMS/CREDIT 101-757-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE (59.50)

06/18/2020 GEN 85459 MEDICAL MUTUAL 07/01/20-07/31/20-INSURANCE PREMIUMS/CREDIT 206-336-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 104.60

06/18/2020 GEN 85459 MEDICAL MUTUAL 07/01/20-07/31/20-INSURANCE PREMIUMS/CREDIT 207-301-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 445.60

06/18/2020 GEN 85459 MEDICAL MUTUAL 07/01/20-07/31/20-INSURANCE PREMIUMS/CREDIT 249-000-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE (16.75)

06/18/2020 GEN 85460 MERGE LIVE 06/16/2020-REGULAR TWP BOARD MEETING 101-101-710.000 FEES & PER DIEM 235.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85460 MERGE LIVE PLANING COMM MEETING 06/04/20 101-402-710.000 PLANNING/ZBA BOARD FEES 235.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85461 MILLBROOK WATER CO TWP, MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 76.75

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 101-000-073.719 DUE FROM LIBRARY-WORKERS COMP 276.75

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 101-000-080.719 DUE FROM WATER WORKERS COMP 1,244.75

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 101-101-719.000 WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE 14.75

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 101-171-719.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 69.25

7/8/2020 8 of 13 JUN2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

JUNE 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 101-192-719.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 101.50

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 101-209-719.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 264.50

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 101-215-719.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 132.75

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 101-253-719.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 131.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 101-265-719.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 666.75

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 101-372-719.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 70.75

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 101-402-719.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 242.50

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 101-672-719.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 417.25

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 101-757-719.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 38.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 206-336-719.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 13,037.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 207-301-719.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 10,425.25

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 207-316-719.000 WORKERS COMP -CROSSING GUARDS 85.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85462 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS CINSTALLMENT #1 WORKERS COMP 249-000-719.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 370.25

06/18/2020 GEN 85463 HIGHLAND SUPPLY HAND SANIZITER 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 176.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85464 NICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY CO TORK TOWELS, LINERS 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 163.28

06/18/2020 GEN 85465 NYE UNIFORM FISCHER, BOOTS, PANT 206-336-744.000 UNIFORMS 328.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85466 OAKLAND COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONPROJ #54062 GRASS LK, ORMOND TO STEEPLE HILL DRIVE101-451-970.000 ROAD CONSTRUCTION/TRI PARTY 650,726.46

06/18/2020 GEN 85467 PAYCHEX-HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICESJUNE 2020 ANALYSIS AND MONITORING SERV 101-299-956.000 UNALLOCATED MISCELLANEOUS 290.26

06/18/2020 GEN 85468 PEERLESS- MIDWEST INC. SHOCK CHLORINATION AT LIBRARY SITE 101-269-931.013 BUILDING MAINTENANCE-TWP ANNEX 220.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85469 PETER'S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE CHAIN SAW SHARPENING 206-336-933.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 69.98

06/18/2020 GEN 85470 S & B PLUMBING & SEWER TWP, INSTALL HANGERS ON WATER LINES/HEAT RUN101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 554.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85471 STAR EMS WRIGHT, SHAWN - BLOOD DRAW 207-301-962.003 EVIDENCE COLLECTION 100.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85472 STEVE'S LOCKSMITH TREASURER'S OFFICE/REPAIRS TO VAULT COMS 101-265-931.003 BLDG EQUIP MAINTENANCE 299.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85473 SUBURBAN FORD 21-9 OIL CHANGE, FILTER, INSPECT 207-301-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 59.88

06/18/2020 GEN 85474 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORM CHARGES 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS 18.35

06/18/2020 GEN 85474 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORM CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 11.82

06/18/2020 GEN 85475 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/02/20-06/01/20 PD MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-853.000 TELEPHONE 175.68

06/18/2020 GEN 85476 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP BUILDING PERMIT/CLERKS OFFICE RENOVATION 101-299-956.000 UNALLOCATED MISCELLANEOUS 150.00

06/18/2020 GEN 85477 DTE ENERGY 7575 HIGHLAND 05/12/20-06/11/20 CHARGES 208-000-921.000 ELECTRIC JUDY HAWLEY PARK 20.15

06/18/2020 GEN 85478 PROGRESSIVE IRRIGATION INC. HIDDEN PINES LATE SPRING FERTILIZATION APPLICATION208-000-931.001 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 203.50

06/18/2020 GEN 85479 THE CHESAPEAKE GROUP, INC. DEVELOPMENT OF MARKETING MATERIALS 246-000-970.005 CAPITAL OUTLAY-NEW TWP HALL 4,800.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85480 BRENDEL'S SEPTIC TANK SERVICE HIDDEN PINES RENTAL 06/21/20-06/18/20 CHARGES208-000-922.000 UTILITIES- PARKS 340.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85481 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.HAWLEY PARK SPRING CLEAN UP 208-000-931.001 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 3,954.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85482 CAMELLA M. WEST REFUND PAVILLION DEPOSIT 208-000-652.000 FIELD RENTAL 75.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85483 GFL 10015 RESIDENTIAL PICKUPS 226-528-801.000 RUBBISH EXPENDITURE 142,012.70

06/25/2020 GEN 85484 ADVANCED MARKETING PARTNERS INC.2020 TAX STMTS/2020 MTG STMTS 101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,146.62

06/25/2020 GEN 85485 A&M PLUMBING BACKFLOW TESTING DUBLIN 101-757-931.000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 150.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85485 A&M PLUMBING REPLACE URINAL/REPAIR TOILET PD 207-301-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 578.44

06/25/2020 GEN 85486 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATIONQUAGLIATA, 07/01/20-06/30/21 RENEWAL 101-402-958.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 255.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85487 APOLLO FIRE 100' 5" YELLOW, 50' 5" YELLOW HOSE 206-336-977.000 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS 04M 4,482.56

06/25/2020 GEN 85488 AT & T LONG DISTANCE JUNE 2020 STA 2 LD CHGES 206-336-853.002 TELEPHONE STATION 2 10.00

7/8/2020 9 of 13 JUN2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

JUNE 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

06/25/2020 GEN 85489 BCBS OF MICHIGAN 07/01/20-07/31/20 RETIREE HEALTH INS 101-863-730.000 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 5,053.40

06/25/2020 GEN 85489 BCBS OF MICHIGAN 07/01/20-07/31/20 RETIREE HEALTH INS 206-336-716.002 RETIREE HEALTH CARE PREMIUMS 1,378.20

06/25/2020 GEN 85489 BCBS OF MICHIGAN 07/01/20-07/31/20 RETIREE HEALTH INS 207-301-716.001 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE7,350.40

06/25/2020 GEN 85490 C & E CONSTRUCTION CO INC 7525 HIGHLAND, ANNEX SEWER CONNECTION 101-265-974.000 IMPROVEMENTS & BETTERMENTS 15,010.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85491 CONSUMERS ENERGY 9180 HIGHLAND RD 05/14/20-06/15/20 CHARGES 101-269-923.004 HEAT FISK 23.93

06/25/2020 GEN 85491 CONSUMERS ENERGY STA #3 05/13/20-06/11/20 CHARGES 206-336-923.003 HEAT STATION 3 45.75

06/25/2020 GEN 85492 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.MAY GRASS CUTTING/CLEANUP 101-265-931.002 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 2,591.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85492 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.FD, ANNEX, TWP MOWING 101-265-933.000 GROUNDS EQUIP MAINTENANCE 63.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85492 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.FD, COMM CTR, BLOOMER PARK CUTTING/CLEAN UP101-269-931.001 BLDG MAINT COMM HALL 53.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85492 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.MAY GRASS CUTTING/CLEANUP 101-269-931.004 BLDG EQUIPMENT MAINT COMM HALL 265.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85492 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.MAY GRASS CUTTING/CLEANUP 101-269-931.007 BLDG MAINT FISK 1,008.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85492 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.ANNEX BUSH TRIMMING, GARDEN CLEAN UP 101-269-932.000 ANNEX GROUND MAINTENANCE 1,534.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85492 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.MAY GRASS CUTTING/CLEANUP 101-276-932.000 CEMETERY MAINT 970.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85492 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.MAY GRASS CUTTING/CLEANUP 206-336-931.001 MAINTENANCE STATION 1 212.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85492 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.MAY GRASS CUTTING/CLEANUP 206-336-931.002 MAINTENANCE STATION 2 438.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85492 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.MAY GRASS CUTTING/CLEANUP 206-336-931.003 MAINTENANCE STATION 3 189.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85492 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.FD, COMM CTR, BLOOMER PARK CUTTING/CLEAN UP208-000-931.001 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 123.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85493 DARWEL ENTERPRISES LLC TWP, MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 146.39

06/25/2020 GEN 85493 DARWEL ENTERPRISES LLC FD, MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-931.001 MAINTENANCE STATION 1 55.15

06/25/2020 GEN 85494 MILLERS HIGHLAND TIRE AND AUTO REPAM-1, REPLACE TIE RODS 206-336-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 390.34

06/25/2020 GEN 85494 MILLERS HIGHLAND TIRE AND AUTO REPABLDG DEPT OIL CHANGE 249-000-863.000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 43.95

06/25/2020 GEN 85495 MILLBROOK WATER CO PD, BOTTLED WATER 207-301-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 42.25

06/25/2020 GEN 85496 SPARTAN ARMOR SYSTEMS ACTIVE SHOOTER KITS 207-301-977.000 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS 3,056.03

06/25/2020 GEN 85497 TENDER CORPORATION WIPES/BUG SPRAY 101-285-801.000 ENVIRONMENTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES4,575.80

06/25/2020 GEN 85498 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION NEW TWP, FD, PD ET AL WEBSITE 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 10,025.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85499 PREMIER SAFETY CALFAS 206-336-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 245.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85500 R & R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR INC. 2002 TANKER T-3 MAINTENANCE 206-336-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,527.38

06/25/2020 GEN 85501 RICOH PD, 07/01/20-07/31/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-933.000 EQUIP LEASE/ MAINT CONTRACTS 131.79

06/25/2020 GEN 85502 SAXON INCORPORATED KELLER, D-APEELING INFO CARDS 207-301-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 49.12

06/25/2020 GEN 85503 SEMBOIA SPENCER, N-ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 249-000-958.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 240.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85504 STAR EMS BLOOD ALCOHOL DRAW 207-301-962.003 EVIDENCE COLLECTION 100.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85505 SUBURBAN FORD 21-1 FORD TRUCK, LOST POWER, BELT OFF, TOW IN 207-301-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 523.15

06/25/2020 GEN 85506 SZOTT M59 CHRYSLER JEEP 2020 JEEP GRAND CHEROKEE 347649 207-301-977.000 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS 25,999.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85507 TJM PROMOTIONS PD, (500) EMBROIDERED PATCHES 207-301-744.000 UNIFORMS 860.00

06/25/2020 GEN 85508 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE TWP, MONTHLY COPIER PAYMENT 101-906-991.000 PRINCIPAL-CAPITAL LEASE 451.03

06/25/2020 GEN 85508 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE TWP, MONTHLY COPIER PAYMENT 101-906-995.000 INTEREST-CAPITAL LEASE 101.97

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS 1,483.94

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 101-215-958.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 1,050.00

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 675.20

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 15.89

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 101-269-931.013 BUILDING MAINTENANCE-TWP ANNEX 404.07

7/8/2020 10 of 13 JUN2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

JUNE 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 101-372-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 749.00

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 101-402-962.000 MISCELLANEOUS 59.99

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 206-336-744.000 UNIFORMS 763.29

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 206-336-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 141.29

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 206-336-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 227.88

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 206-336-962.000 MISCELLANEOUS 15.00

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 207-301-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 191.48

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 207-301-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,220.00

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 207-301-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 44.64

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 207-301-958.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 250.00

06/26/2020 GEN 85509 FLAGSTAR BANK 05/14/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 208-000-932.000 PARK EQUIPMENT 168.00

06/26/2020 GEN 85510 ALERUS FINANICAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS 400.00

06/26/2020 GEN 85510 ALERUS FINANICAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 101-171-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 100.00

06/26/2020 GEN 85510 ALERUS FINANICAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 101-209-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 200.00

06/26/2020 GEN 85510 ALERUS FINANICAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 101-215-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 100.00

06/26/2020 GEN 85510 ALERUS FINANICAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 101-253-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 200.00

06/26/2020 GEN 85510 ALERUS FINANICAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 101-402-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 200.00

06/26/2020 GEN 85510 ALERUS FINANICAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 101-757-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 100.00

06/26/2020 GEN 85510 ALERUS FINANICAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 206-000-232.005 PAY DEDUCT HOSP 1,668.62

06/26/2020 GEN 85510 ALERUS FINANICAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 206-336-718.002 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN 780.06

06/26/2020 GEN 85510 ALERUS FINANICAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 207-000-232.005 PAY DEDUCT HOSP 2,887.14

06/26/2020 GEN 85510 ALERUS FINANICAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 207-301-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 3,468.33

06/26/2020 GEN 85510 ALERUS FINANICAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 249-000-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM 300.00

GEN Total 2,154,887.07

06/04/2020 PA-CK 1758 C & E CONSTRUCTION CO INC 2501 BOGIE LK RD GRINDER INSTALL 245-900-972.006 SAD SEWER CONNECTS 7,741.00

06/04/2020 PA-CK 1759 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 9574 STEEP HOLLOW GRINDER PUMP 245-900-972.006 SAD SEWER CONNECTS 3,405.00

06/11/2020 PA-CK 1760 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. 2501 BOGIE LK INSPECTION FEE 245-900-972.006 SAD SEWER CONNECTS 330.00

06/25/2020 PA-CK 1761 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 9050 GALE GRINDER INSTALL ADMIN FEE 245-900-972.006 SAD SEWER CONNECTS 166.00

06/25/2020 PA-CK 1762 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 9050 GALE, PURCHASE GRINDER STA, TRANS C&E CREDIT245-900-972.006 SAD SEWER CONNECTS 1,320.00

PA-CK Total 12,962.00

06/04/2020 TNA 14058 AQUA -WEED CONTROL INC. TREATMENT #1 & #2 - ROUND LAKE 701-000-250.006 ROUND LAKE IMPROVEMENT BOARD 4,900.00

06/04/2020 TNA 14059 BLUEWATER AQUATICS NEVA WEST CANAL-1ST HALF OF SEASON COST 701-000-250.016 LAKE NEVA CANALS 2,720.00

06/04/2020 TNA 14060 THE CRAFT AGENCY INC. ROUND LAKE 06/24/20-06/24/21  CHARGES 701-000-250.006 ROUND LAKE IMPROVEMENT BOARD 903.00

06/04/2020 TNA 14061 DTE ENERGY LAKE NEVA 04/10/20-05/11/20 701-000-250.011 LAKE NEVA IMPROVEMENT BOARD 42.81

06/04/2020 TNA 14062 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. WORTHINGTON CROSSING-CONST OBSERVATION 701-000-286.379 WORTHINGTON CROSSING 15-008/REDWOOD DEV2,004.50

06/04/2020 TNA 14062 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. MOJAVE CANTINA GRADING ACTIVITIES 701-000-286.405 MOJAVE CANTINA 367.50

06/04/2020 TNA 14062 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. TRAILSIDE MEADOWS-CONST SVCS 701-000-286.412 TRAILSIDE MEADOWS 7,355.00

06/04/2020 TNA 14063 WHITE LAKE COMMUNITY COALITIONWL COMM COALITION, RETURN KEY DEPOSIT 701-000-283.000 DEPOSITS FOR HALLS 20.00

06/04/2020 TNA 14064 OAKLAND COUNTY WATER RESOURCE COMMIMAY 2020 SEWER PERMITS 701-000-287.005 DUE TO OAKLAND CO SEWER PERMIT 600.00

06/08/2020 TNA 14065 HANNAH MICALLEF REIMBURSE FOR RECORDING FEES/TRAILSIDE 701-000-286.412 TRAILSIDE MEADOWS 60.00

06/11/2020 TNA 14066 AQUA -WEED CONTROL INC. 5/28/20 TREATMENT MANDON LAKE 701-000-250.013 MANDON LAKE 4,502.50

7/8/2020 11 of 13 JUN2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

JUNE 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

06/11/2020 TNA 14067 AQUA -WEED CONTROL INC. TREATMENT #1 & #2, BURGESS BAY 701-000-250.003 BURGESS BAY 2,390.00

06/11/2020 TNA 14068 AQUA -WEED CONTROL INC. LK ONA, TREAMENT #1 701-000-250.010 LAKE ONA IMPROVEMENT 4,990.00

06/11/2020 TNA 14069 BLUEWATER AQUATICS BALANCE DUE ON SEASONAL COST 701-000-250.016 LAKE NEVA CANALS 2,720.00

06/11/2020 TNA 14070 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. 9483 COOKS CT DESIGN & EASEMENT 701-000-284.006 GRINDER PUMP INSTALLS 650.00

06/11/2020 TNA 14071 PLM LAKE & LAND MANAGEMENT CORPCOOLEY LAKE, ALGAE AND WEED TREATMENT 701-000-250.014 COOLEY LAKE WEED CONTROL 675.00

06/11/2020 TNA 14072 TAYLOR'S PRIDE LAWN CARE 05/06/20-ROUND LK BOAT LAUNCH 701-000-250.006 ROUND LAKE IMPROVEMENT BOARD 65.00

06/11/2020 TNA 14073 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER MAY 2020 TRAILER TAX 701-000-287.003 DUE TO OAKLAND CO TR TAX 4,235.00

06/11/2020 TNA 14074 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP TREASURERMAY 2020 TRAILER TAX 701-000-285.013 DUE TO G/F TRAILER PARK FEES 847.00

06/18/2020 TNA 14075 AQUA -WEED CONTROL INC. ROUND LK, TREATMENT #3 JUNE 4, 2020 701-000-250.006 ROUND LAKE IMPROVEMENT BOARD15,000.00

06/18/2020 TNA 14076 C & E CONSTRUCTION CO INC 9483 CROOKS CT GRINDER INSTALL 701-000-284.006 GRINDER PUMP INSTALLS 13,568.00

06/18/2020 TNA 14077 DTE ENERGY 3077 RIPPLEWAY 05/12/20-06/11/20 CHARGES 701-000-250.001 LAKE ONA AERATION 306.04

06/18/2020 TNA 14078 DTE ENERGY 2660 STEEPLE 05/12/20-06/11/20 CHARGES 701-000-250.005 GRASS LAKE SAD 14.00

06/18/2020 TNA 14079 CHRIS GRAY LAKE NEVA, REIMBURSE FOR NEW WELL BREAKERS 701-000-250.011 LAKE NEVA IMPROVEMENT BOARD 95.28

06/18/2020 TNA 14080 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP NEW HOPE PLANNING COM & DEPT FEES 701-000-286.442 NEW HOPE WHITE LAKE 1,060.00

06/25/2020 TNA 14081 AQUA -WEED CONTROL INC. PONTIAC LK CHEMICAL TREATMENT 701-000-250.008 PONTIAC LAKE WEED 85,219.20

06/25/2020 TNA 14082 AQUA -WEED CONTROL INC. CEDAR ISL/STOPKE BAY TREATMENT #1 701-000-250.009 STOPKE BAY 6,650.00

06/25/2020 TNA 14083 C & E CONSTRUCTION CO INC 220 SERRA DRIVE GRINDER INSTALL 701-000-284.006 GRINDER PUMP INSTALLS 6,717.00

06/25/2020 TNA 14084 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. 4 CORNERS CONST SVCS 701-000-286.396 4 CORNERS SQUARE, LLC 62.50

06/25/2020 TNA 14084 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. WEST VALLEY, SERVICES THRU 01/31/20 701-000-286.410 WEST VALLEY 458.25

06/25/2020 TNA 14084 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. RIPPLES, 8317 HIGHLAND, EASEMENT EXHIBIT REV 701-000-286.419 RIPPLES 95.25

06/25/2020 TNA 14084 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. NEW HOPE PLAN REVIEW 701-000-286.442 NEW HOPE WHITE LAKE 490.00

06/25/2020 TNA 14085 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES WEST VALLEY LANDSCAPE PLAN 701-000-286.410 WEST VALLEY 121.25

06/25/2020 TNA 14085 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES RIPPLES SITE PLAN REVIEW 701-000-286.419 RIPPLES 507.50

06/25/2020 TNA 14086 C & T SERVICES SUNSET DR, REGRADE/MILLINGS 701-000-250.004 SUNSET ROAD 10,000.00

06/25/2020 TNA 14087 OAKLAND COUNTY 9487 CEDAR ISLAND, EASEMENT RECORDING FEE 701-000-284.006 GRINDER PUMP INSTALLS 30.00

06/25/2020 TNA 14088 OAKLAND COUNTY 9483 COOKS CT EASEMENT RECORDING FEE 701-000-284.006 GRINDER PUMP INSTALLS 30.00

06/25/2020 TNA 14089 OAKLAND COUNTY 220 SERRA DR EASEMENT RECORDING FEE 701-000-284.006 GRINDER PUMP INSTALLS 30.00

06/25/2020 TNA 14090 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 9574 STEEP HOLLOW-MOVE TO PA188 701-000-284.006 GRINDER PUMP INSTALLS 650.00

06/25/2020 TNA 14091 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 2501 BOGIE - MOVE TO PA 188 701-000-284.006 GRINDER PUMP INSTALLS 650.00

TNA Total 181,801.58

06/04/2020 WAT 7083 AQUATEST BACTERIA TESTS 591-000-748.000 TESTING WATER SYSTEMS 224.00

06/04/2020 WAT 7084 CDW GOVERNMENT DYMO LABELWRITER 591-000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 85.95

06/04/2020 WAT 7085 ELHORN ENGINEERING CO BULK EL-CHLOR 591-000-745.000 SYSTEM CHEMICALS 1,252.00

06/04/2020 WAT 7086 HYDROCORP INSPECTION AND REPORTING SERVICES MAY 2020 591-000-818.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 155.00

06/11/2020 WAT 7087 CONSUMERS ENERGY 04/15/20-05/13/20 TWIN LAKES CHGES 591-000-923.001 GAS TWIN LAKES 66.40

06/11/2020 WAT 7087 CONSUMERS ENERGY 8935 SATELITE 04/23/20-05/21/20 CHARGES 591-000-923.005 GAS VILLAGE ACRES-SATELITE RD 86.65

06/11/2020 WAT 7088 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. HILLVIEW WELL HOUSE UPGRADES 591-000-160.000 CONST IN PROGRESS 6,022.50

06/11/2020 WAT 7088 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. ASSISTANCE W/RELOCATING SCADA EQUIPMENT TO ANNEX591-000-931.000 REPAIR & MAINT BLDG & EQUIP 1,115.00

06/11/2020 WAT 7089 GUNNERS METERS & PARTS CURB BOX 591-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 400.00

06/11/2020 WAT 7090 UTILITY RESOURCE GROUP, INC MONTHY MISS DIG SERVICES 591-000-818.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 2,076.49

06/11/2020 WAT 7091 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE WATER, COPIER PAYMENT 591-000-991.001 PRINCIPAL COPIER LEASE 115.89

7/8/2020 12 of 13 JUN2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

JUNE 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

06/11/2020 WAT 7091 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE WATER, COPIER PAYMENT 591-000-995.002 INTEREST COPIER LEASE 32.11

06/11/2020 WAT 7092 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP REIMBURSE FOR MAY SERVICES 591-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 39,626.49

06/11/2020 WAT 7093 DTE ENERGY 04/18/20-05/19/20 ASPEN MEADOWS 591-000-921.006 ELECTRICITY GRASS LAKE 1,257.32

06/18/2020 WAT 7094 JCI JONES CHEMICALS, INC. CHLORINE 591-000-745.000 SYSTEM CHEMICALS 2,000.00

06/18/2020 WAT 7095 ORKIN 8208 FOX BAY 06/03/20 SERVICES 591-000-818.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 381.41

06/18/2020 WAT 7096 PEERLESS- MIDWEST INC. NEW VSEM 40HP INVERTER DUTY RATED VHS MOTOR591-000-160.000 CONST IN PROGRESS 8,458.00

06/18/2020 WAT 7097 PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGIESASPEN MEADOWS GENERATOR REPAIR/SVC 591-000-931.000 REPAIR & MAINT BLDG & EQUIP 1,004.63

06/18/2020 WAT 7098 RELIANCE BUILDING COMPANY INC.HILLVIEW WELL IMPROVEMENTS PAY APP #5 591-000-160.000 CONST IN PROGRESS 90,032.07

06/18/2020 WAT 7099 ROSATI, SCHULTZ, JOPPICH WLT VS CAPITAL SAVINGS AND LOAN 591-000-826.000 ATTORNEY FEES 448.00

06/25/2020 WAT 7100 CONSUMERS ENERGY 9164 STEEPHOLLOW 05/14/20-06/15/20 CHARGES 591-000-923.001 GAS TWIN LAKES 32.43

06/25/2020 WAT 7100 CONSUMERS ENERGY 6260 GRASS LK 05/09/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 591-000-923.004 GAS GRASS LAKE 40.25

06/25/2020 WAT 7101 D'ANGELO BROTHERS INC EMERGENCY REPAIRS 591-000-934.000 REPAIR & MAINT WATER SYSTEM 6,401.90

06/25/2020 WAT 7102 DTE ENERGY 05/09/20-06/10/20 STEEPHOLLOW 591-000-921.001 ELECTRICITY TL 44.90

06/25/2020 WAT 7102 DTE ENERGY 8208 FOX BAY 05/09/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 591-000-921.002 ELECTRICITY HILLVIEW 351.73

06/25/2020 WAT 7102 DTE ENERGY 8935 SATELITE 05/09/20-06/10/20 CHARGES 591-000-921.004 ELECTRICITY VILLAGE ACRES 4,234.70

06/25/2020 WAT 7102 DTE ENERGY 05/12/20-06/11/20 WATER TOWER 2 591-000-921.007 ELECTRICITY TOWER #2 46.71

06/25/2020 WAT 7102 DTE ENERGY 05/09/20-06/10/20 HURONDALE 591-000-921.008 ELECTRICITY-HURONDALE 164.54

06/25/2020 WAT 7103 I. T. RIGHT WATER-NEW PC 591-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,530.00

06/25/2020 WAT 7104 MILLERS HIGHLAND TIRE AND AUTO REPA2015 FORD TRANSIT, BRAKES, OIL CHANGE, FILTER, INSPECT591-000-863.000 REPAIRS & MAINT VEHICLES 401.82

06/25/2020 WAT 7105 MRWA 07/01/20-06/30/21 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL591-000-958.000 DUES & MISC 875.00

06/25/2020 WAT 7106 USA BLUEBOOK THERMOMETER, PRESSURE GAUGE 591-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 176.56

06/25/2020 WAT 7106 USA BLUEBOOK CLORINE REAGENT 591-000-748.000 TESTING WATER SYSTEMS 88.38

06/25/2020 WAT 7106 USA BLUEBOOK INJECTION VALVES, TOOL SET 591-000-755.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES TOOLS 278.65

WAT Total 170,507.48

Grand Total 2,526,113.81

7/8/2020 13 of 13 JUN2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



















CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE 
Unapproved Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting 

June 16, 2020 
 

Supervisor Kowall called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. The meeting was held via Zoom video 
conferencing. He then led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Clerk Lilley called the roll: 
 
Present:  Rik Kowall, Supervisor 
  Terry Lilley, Clerk 
  Mike Roman, Treasurer 

Michael Powell, Trustee 
Andrea C. Voorheis, Trustee  
Liz Smith, Trustee  

 
Absent:  Scott Ruggles, Trustee 
 
Also Present: Cathy Derocher, Deputy Clerk 

Lisa Hamameh, Attorney 
Sean O’Neil, Planning Director 
Jeanine Smith, Assessor 
Jennifer Edens, Recording Secretary 

 
AGENDA 
 
Clerk Lilley added the following to the Agenda: 

• 9D - Resolution #20-020 

• 10B – Clarification of the IT Right Contract 
 
It was MOVED by Clerk Lilley, SUPPORTED by Trustee Powell to approve the Agenda, as amended. 
The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Smith/yes, Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, 
Kowall/yes). 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
No public comment. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. LIST OF BILLS 
B. REVENUE AND EXPENSE 
C. CHECK DISBURSEMENT 
D. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

1. POLICE 
2. FIRE 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 6/16/20 

Page 2 of 8 
 

3. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
4. TREASURER 

 
It was MOVED by Trustee Powell, SUPPORTED by Trustee Voorheis to approve the Consent 
Agenda. The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Powell/yes, Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes, Roman/yes, 
Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 
MINUTES 
 

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – REGULAR BOARD MEETING, MAY 19, 2020 
 
Trustee Powell requested on Page 6, Under item C, 4th Paragraph that it should read: Supervisor Kowall 
indicated that the Township has positioned itself, not its selves. 
 
Treasurer Roman noted that on page 10, 4th Paragraph should indicate Lisa, not Chelsea. 
 

B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – SPECIAL BOARD MEETING, MAY 27, 2020 
 
It was MOVED by Trustee Powell, SUPPORTED by Treasurer Roman to approve both the Minutes of 
May 19, 2020, as corrected and the Minutes of, May 27, 2020. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 
(Powell/yes, Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 
PRESENTATION 
 

C. RECOGNITION OF MASTER MUNICIPAL CLERK DESIGNATION – CATHY DEROCHER 
 
Clerk Lilley urged members of the Board to visit the IIMC website to get some insight into Cathy’s 
background. He has had the privilege and honor to have Cathy as his Deputy for the past twelve years.  
This award is a culmination of long intense days in classes, her commitment to excellence and 
professionalism.  No other deputy clerk in White Lake Township has ever obtained such status.  She 
possesses all three certifications.   
 
He noted there are not enough words to express his support and appreciation for Cathy Derocher and for a 
job well done and well deserved.  The people of White Lake Township should appreciate her 
accomplishments and dedication to the Township.  Congratulations Cathy! 
 
Congratulations offered by other Board members. 
 
RESOLUTIONS 
 

A. RESOLUTION #20-017; TENTATIVELY DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO ESTABLISH A 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT TO BE KNOWN AS 2021-2025 RESIDENTIAL REFUSE 
COLLECTION PROJECT  

 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 6/16/20 

Page 3 of 8 
 

Attorney Hamameh requested the following changes to the Resolution: 

• Add language in the header that reads via ZOOM in accordance with Executive Order 
2020-75. 

• Change the location in Paragraph 2 to indicate the location is the Township Annex, striking 
the alternative location language.   

• Add language to Paragraph 4, second sentence: This may be done by appearing in person 
or participating by Zoom video conferencing if applicable, having an agent… 

 
Attorney Hamameh further clarified for the record that Exhibit A is on file with the Clerk’s Office should 
anyone wish to review it.  It is 70 pages in length and not attached to tonight’s Agenda. 
 
It was MOVED by Treasurer Roman, SUPPORTED by Clerk Lilley to approve the Intent Resolution to 
Establish a Special Assessment District to be known as 2021-2025 Residential Refuse Collection 
Project, Resolution #20-017, as amended by the attorney. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 
(Powell/yes, Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

B. RESOLUTION #20-018; ADJOURNING THE MANDON LAKE IMPROVEMENT PUBLIC 
HEARING 

 

Supervisor Kowall noted the adjourned date will be the July Board Meeting. 

It was noted that the changes made to the prior Resolution would be necessary here as well. 

• Add language in the header that reads via ZOOM in accordance with Executive Order 
2020-75. 

• Change the location in Paragraph 2 to indicate the location is the Township Annex, striking 
the alternative location language.   

• Add language to Paragraph 4, second sentence: This may be done by appearing in person 
or participating by Zoom video conferencing if applicable, having an agent… 

 
It was MOVED by Treasurer Roman, SUPPORTED by Clerk Lilley to approve Resolution #20-018, 
which is the Mandon Lake Improvement of the Township Board of the Charter Township of White 
Lake Resolution adjourning the Public Hearing. The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Kowall/yes, 
Lilley/yes, Roman/yes, Powell/yes, Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes). 
 

C. RESOLUTION #20-019; TENATIVELY DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO ESTABLISH A 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT TO BE KNOWN AS SUNSET/TAYLOR ROAD 
MAINTENANCE 

 

It was noted that the changes made to the prior Resolution would be necessary here as well. 

• Add language in the header that reads via ZOOM in accordance with Executive Order 
2020-75. 

• Change the location in Paragraph 2 to indicate the location is the Township Annex, striking 
the alternative location language.   



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 6/16/20 

Page 4 of 8 
 

• Add language to Paragraph 4, second sentence: This may be done by appearing in person 
or participating by Zoom video conferencing if applicable, having an agent… 

 
It was MOVED by Treasurer Roman, SUPPORTED by Trustee Powell to approve Resolution #20-019 
Intent Resolution for the Sunset/Taylor Road Maintenance with the changes recommended by the 
Township attorney. The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Lilley/yes, Roman/yes, Powell/yes, 
Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

D. OAKLAND COUNTY CARES ACT RESOLUTION #20-020 

 

Attorney Hamameh indicated this authorizes the Supervisor to execute the agreement with the County.  It is 

funding that the County receives for COVID 19 and that they are distributing to the Township to participate 

in this contract.  It covers the 25% the Township must spend for Federal funding.   

 

Supervisor Kowall noted this is a requirement to participate in this program which runs through January 31, 

2021.   

 

It was MOVED by Trustee Powell, SUPPORTED by Treasurer Roman to authorize the Supervisor to 
sign Resolution 20-020 for the Cares Act Distribution. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 
(Roman/yes, Powell/yes, Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes, Kowall/yes, Lilley/yes). 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. SECOND READING; REZONING REQUEST – NEW HOPE WHITE LAKE 
 
Sean O’Neil indicated this is a rezoning request from R1-B Single Family Residential to PD Planned 
Development. 
 
It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, SUPPORTED by Treasurer Roman to move the New Hope 
White Lake from R1-B to PD. The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Powell/yes, Voorheis/yes, 
Smith/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

B. CLARIFICATION OF THE IT RIGHT CONTRACT 
 
It was indicated that while the intention was clear, the motion itself was not with regards to the term of the 
contract being three years.  Supervisor Kowall would like it clarified that it was in fact a three-year contract 
at $46,200 per year.   
 
It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, SUPPORTED by Treasurer Roman to clarify the previous 
motion made on May 27, 2020 to allow the Supervisor to finalize and execute a three-year contract 
with IT Right subject to the Township Attorney’s review, not to exceed $46,200 per year.  The 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 6/16/20 

Page 5 of 8 
 

motion PASSED by roll call vote (Roman/yes, Powell/yes, Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes, Kowall/yes, 
Lilley/yes). 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. FIRST READING; REZOINING REQUEST – WHITE LAKE CARWASH 
 
Sean O’Neil indicated that while this is named White Lake Carwash, the rezoning has nothing to do with a 
carwash. It is a request to rezone property from Local Business and Single Family Residential to General 
Business.  The Planning Commission recommends approval of the rezoning request.  He also noted that 
the Zoning Review also recommends the rezoning. 
 
He noted that residents expressed buffering concerns when they participated in the Planning Commission 
meeting.  He furthered that the ordinance would require in the future, no matter what the use is for this 
property, significate screening and buffering so that they are not impacted. 
 
Supervisor Kowall believes this is an effective use of the property with minimal impact on the residents 
behind it.   
 
Trustee Smith indicated that she listened to the meeting held by the Planning Commission and read the 
minutes.  She believes that the buffering concerns is putting the cart before the horse as they are not there 
yet.  It is just rezoning currently.  She believes that this Board will be conscientious to make sure it was 
buffered appropriate for the surrounding residents. 
 
Danny York, Applicant.  He understands everyone’s concerns regarding buffering.  He needs to talk with 
his partners to discuss what will be done with the remaining land.  He is buying the property to build a 
carwash and does not have other plans for the rest of the property.  He noted that they hear the Township 
and residents loud and clear and that they would never want to enter into a community and make future 
customers mad.  
 
It was MOVED by Clerk Lilley, SUPPORTED by Trustee Powell to move to Second Reading the 
Rezoning Request of the property from (LB) Local Business and (R1-C) Single Family to (GB) 
General Business the property described as 12-23-202-006.  The motion PASSED by roll call vote 
(Smith/yes, Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

B. FIREWORKS PERMIT FOR CEDAR ISLAND LAKE 
 
Trustee Powell is looking forward to the fireworks and thanked Cedar Island Lake for continuing the 
tradition. 
 
Both Supervisor Kowall and Trustee Smith encouraged the residents to act responsibly and practice social 
distancing.  
 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 6/16/20 

Page 6 of 8 
 

It was MOVED by Treasurer Roman, SUPPORTED by Trustee Smith to approve the Fireworks Permit 
for Cedar Island Lake and to authorize the Supervisor to approve a rain date if one is proposed.  
The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Lilley/yes, Roman/yes, Powell/yes, Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes, 
Kowall/yes). 
 

C. APPROVAL TO RESUME ISSUING SOLICITATION PERMITS 
 
Attorney Hamameh suggest that this is only for activities that are permitted under the Governor’s Executive 
Order (i.e. ice cream truck).   
 
It was MOVED by Clerk Lilley, SUPPORTED by Treasurer Roman to resume issuing Solicitation 
Permits for those activities that are permitted under the Governor’s Executive Order.   The motion 
PASSED by roll call vote (Powell/yes, Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes, Lilley/yes, Roman/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 
TRUSTEE COMMENTS 
 
Supervisor Kowall noted that White Lake Township made history yesterday.  White Lake was chosen as a 
protest location yesterday evening.  This exercise of Constitutional Freedoms was attended by two groups: 
Black Lives Matter Group and Pro Trump Police First Responders Group.  He is pleased to say that both 
groups voiced their opinions without incident.  More importantly he would like to thank Chief Dan Keller and 
his team for ensuring the safety of all the individuals attending this event. A job well done. 
 
Trustee Voorheis.  Shared two articles from 1970 regarding trash and the police department.  She noted 
how far we have come in 50 years.  She further shared that the White Lake Citizens Group is still hosting 
fireworks on July 4th.  She closed with be safe and be healthy. 
 
Clerk Lilley.  Invited the Board to stop in and observe the Clerk’s Office.  They are extremely busy with 
applications of absentee voters.   
 
Treasurer Roman.  He reminded residents that the Township is open for business by appointment only.  
You can call the Township to make such an appointment, but you will be required to wear a mask and 
answer COVID 19 questions, but you can take care of your government needs.  Lastly, he noted that the 
summer tax bills will be going out on June 30, 2020.   
 
Trustee Smith. She provided the following updates to the Library: 

• Curb side delivery started June 15th from 11am to 4pm 

• Accepting curbside delivery request by phone or email  

• Please visit www.whitelakelibrary.org for more information 

• Enabled holds to be placed at this time 

• Drive up returns only at this time 

• Materials will be checked in and removed from our account after 72 hours of quarantine 

• Continuing to offer wireless access from the front rows of the parking lot (no password required) 

• Library cards or library service issues please call 248-698-4942 or email 
reference@whitelakelibrary.org 

http://www.whitelakelibrary.org/
mailto:reference@whitelakelibrary.org


Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 6/16/20 

Page 7 of 8 
 

• Continuing to abide by the Executive Order and CDC guidelines 

• Newsletters went out to all residents 

• Summer Reading Program will continue 

• Classes and activities will be virtual this summer 

• The website has been updated 
 
She mentioned the bicentennial celebration of Oakland County by passing out Oak trees.  It was nice to 
see residence and thanked residents for planting trees throughout the Township.  She also mentioned the 
small business kits that went out last week.  There are still a few left and by appointment, you can fill out a 
form and request a kit.  More information can be found on the White Lake Township webpage.  If you are in 
need please contact Sean O’Neil’s office.  
 
She commended the police department and residents for the peaceful gathering yesterday.  She thanked 
the police department and her fellow CERT members for being there and for being an arm to the police 
department.   
 
Trustee Powell.  The Zoning Board of Appeals met last week.  They granted a variance for a front yard set 
back on Elizabeth Lake Road for safety reasons.  They also denied a request to build a three-story home in 
a residential area where the rest of the homes do not have basements.  It would not have been compatible 
with the rest of the neighborhood.   
 
He is proud of the police department.  He has noticed that the activity of the department has increased from 
last month, as has the fire department.  He indicates that as long as this Board is in place, they will not 
support any defunding of the police department.  With a heavy heart, he stated that those that are old 
enough to have lived through the events of the 60’s in Detroit, we see it occurring a little more each day.  
We need to listen to each other, hear each other, and be more sensitive of the concerns of others.  He 
longs for peace to come back to this country. 
 
Supervisor Kowall.  He thinks it would be nice to have an in-person July meeting, but notes that we must 
follow the Executive Order as far as the number of people.  All the meetings are moved to the Annex, which 
will be more comfortable and will reintroduce some new technology.  He had a good time in Stanley Park 
planting the extra trees from the Bicentennial event.   
 
He gave a salute to Steve Susser, the proprietor of the Root, which is now Stella’s Table.  It will focus on an 
urban Italian flare.  He indicated that MR. Susser is trying to make a difference in our community. 
 
Regarding Huron Valley Schools, they have closed their leisure pools and they will not reopen.  
Unfortunately, the repair costs are too expensive.  With state funding in jeopardy for the schools, they are 
left with no choice.  The education of the children must come first. 
 
The watermain down Bogie Lake Road is moving ahead and will provide the school campus with clean 
drinking water in conjunction with the new iron filtration process to be located at the Aspen Meadows 
Facility on Grass Lake Road.  That will put 100% of water produced in White Lake Township on iron 
filtration.   



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 6/16/20 

Page 8 of 8 
 

 
He shared that he and Trustee Powell are also working on an overlay for a walking path on Bogie Lake 
Road where the easement exists.  Hopefully, they can get the Safe Pathways to Schools Program moving 
forward.  A pathway will be going in near Redwood and they are moving forward with the triangle trail. 
 
He continued that they are moving forward with the civic center planning.  White Lake is a great place to 
be, it is home and truly home to so many of us and we feel the need to serve as we have served this 
community for the last four years.  
 
Good night and God bless. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, SUPPORTED by Treasurer Roman to adjourn. The MOTION 
PASSED by roll call vote (Smith/yes, Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes).  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:08 p.m. 
 
I, Terry Lilley, the duly elected and qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of White Lake, County of 
Oakland, State of Michigan, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the June 16, 2020 regular 
board meeting minutes. 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Terry Lilley, CMC; MiPMC 

White Lake Township 
Oakland County, Michigan 
 


































































































































































































	6A  REVENUE + EXPENDITURE REPORTS
	6B  CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT
	6C1  Police Rpt
	6C2  Fire Rpt
	6C3  Community Dev Rpt
	6C4  Treasurer's Rpt
	7A  Unapproved BOT Minutes 6-16-20
	8A  TERRY LILLEY MMC CERTIFICATION
	9A  Second Reading; Rezoning Req White Lk Car Wash
	10A  Hearing and Resolution 20-023 - Establish District for Rubbish Removal
	10B  Hearing and Resolution 20-022 - SAD District Mandon Lake Imp
	10C  Hearing and Resolution 20-024 Intent to undertake Imp Proj - Sunser-Taylor Road Maintenance
	11A  Resolution 20-025; Cooley Lk Mute Swan Removal
	11B  Resolution 20-021 Intention Resolution Emergency Sewer Hook Up 2020-01
	11C  Resolution 20-026 To Approve Waste Collection Agreement
	12A  GFL Residential Solid Waste (Garbage) (GFL) Contract - 2021-2025
	12D  Clarification of Sec. 38-418
	12E  Deferral of Sanitary Ordinance 38-514

